CHELTENHAM

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Notice of a meeting of
Cabinet

Tuesday, 13 December 2011
6.00 pm
Municipal Offices, Promenade, Cheltenham, GL50 9SA

Membership

Councillors: Steve Jordan, John Rawson, Klara Sudbury, Andrew McKinlay,
John Webster, Roger Whyborn and Colin Hay

Agenda

1. APOLOGIES

SECTION 1 : PROCEDURAL MATTERS

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING (Pages
To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 15 1-6)

November. The minutes of the meeting held on 6 December
will be approved at the next Cabinet meeting to be held on
17 January 2012.

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND PETITIONS

SECTION 2 :THE COUNCIL
There are no matters referred to the Cabinet by the Council
on this occasion

SECTION 3 : OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEES
There are no matters referred to the Cabinet by Scrutiny
Committees on this occasion

SECTION 4 : OTHER COMMITTEES
There are no matters referred to the Cabinet by other
Committees on this occasion

SECTION 5 : REPORTS FROM CABINET MEMBERS
AND/OR OFFICERS

SECTION 6 : BRIEFING SESSION




e |eader and Cabinet Members

LEISURE AND CULTURE REVIEW CONSULTATION
Report of the Cabinet Member Sport and Culture

(Pages
7-14)

QUARTERLY BUDGET MONITORING REPORT 2011/12 -
POSITION AS AT NOVEMBER 2011

Report of the Cabinet Member Finance and Community
Development

(Pages
15 - 30)

GENERAL FUND REVENUE AND CAPITAL REVISED
BUDGET 2011/12 AND INTERIM BUDGET PROPOSALS
2012/13 FOR CONSULTATION

Report of the Cabinet Member Finance and Community
Development

(Pages
31-52)

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT REVENUE AND
CAPITAL REVISED BUDGET 2011/12 AND INTERIM
BUDGET PROPOSALS 2012/13 FOR CONSULTATION
Report of the Cabinet Member Finance and Community
Development-

(Pages
53 -70)

NOMINATIONS TO OUTSIDE BODIES-HILLVIEW
COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION
Report to follow

10.

BRIEFING FROM CABINET MEMBERS

SECTION 7 : DECISIONS OF CABINET MEMBERS AND
OFFICERS
Member decisions taken since the last Cabinet meeting

SECTION 8 : ANY OTHER ITEM(S) THAT THE LEADER
DETERMINES TO BE URGENT AND REQUIRES A
DECISION

SECTION 9 : LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 -
EXEMPT BUSINESS

11.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXEMPT BUSINESS
The Cabinet is recommended to approve the following
resolution:-

“That in accordance with Section 100A(4) Local
Government Act 1972 the public be excluded from the
meeting for the remaining agenda items as it is likely that,
in view of the nature of the business to be transacted or the
nature of the proceedings, if members of the public are
present there will be disclosed to them exempt information
as defined in paragraph 3, Part (1) Schedule (12A) Local
Government Act 1972, namely:

Paragraph 3; Information relating to the financial or

business affairs of any particular




person (including the authority holding that information)

12. LEASE OF 30 ST GEORGES PLACE-RENT REVIEW- (Pages
REQUEST FOR RENT SUBSIDY FROM VISION 21 71 -80)
GLOUCESTERSHIRE
Report of the Cabinet Member Built Environment

13. EXEMPT MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 15 (Pages
NOVEMBER 2011 81 -84)

To approve the exempt minutes of the meeting held on 15
November

Contact Officer: Rosalind Reeves, Democratic Services Manager, 01242 774937

Email: democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3
Page 1

Cabinet

Tuesday, 15th November, 2011
6.00 -7.15 pm

Attendees

Councillors: Steve Jordan (Leader of the Council), John Rawson (Cabinet
Member Built Environment), Klara Sudbury (Cabinet Member
Housing and Safety), Andrew McKinlay (Cabinet Member Sport
and Culture), John Webster (Cabinet Member Finance and
Community Development), Roger Whyborn (Cabinet Member
Sustainability) and Colin Hay (Cabinet Member Corporate
Services)

Minutes

1. APOLOGIES
There were no apologies.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest.

3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING
The minutes of the meetings held on 13 October and 18 October were
approved and signed as a correct record.

The Leader of the Council informed Members that the item on the agenda under
Section 3-Public Art Review recommendations from Social and Community
Overview and Scrutiny Committee would now be taken at the December
meeting of Cabinet.

4, PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND PETITIONS
There were no public questions or petitions.

5. JOINT WASTE COMMITTEE
The Cabinet Member Sustainability introduced the report as circulated with the

agenda which proposed the formation of a Gloucestershire Joint Waste
Committee (GJWC).

The report outlined the proposal to coordinate and run waste services
countywide. Two of the districts (Gloucester City and Stroud) felt they could not
consider this approach at this time due to their existing contractual
arrangements. He explained that the general principle behind the creation of the
GJWC was to coordinate collection and disposal aspects of waste, create
economies of scale through management savings and ultimately combine
rounds, vehicles and equipment.

-1-
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on. Tuesday, 6 December 2011



Page 2

The proposals offered considerable cost savings for CBC at £200k over a 5
year period which was in addition to the savings forecast for the creation of
Ubico, the local authority company with Cotswold District Council.

The Cabinet Member highlighted that a number of powers would be reserved to
CBC, including the budget and the design of the service.

The Cabinet Member highlighted that the main risk was that all the participating
authorities needed to come together to form the business case and to this end
he proposed an amendment to resolution e) of the report which read as follows :

“the above recommendations (a) to (d) will not take effect until all the
participating authorities referred to in section 1.2 of this report have passed
resolutions equivalent to recommendations (a) to (d) and if any one
participating authority does not pass such resolutions then the revised financial
model shall be reviewed by Cabinet”

Members supported the proposed amendment agreeing it was right to include
provisos.

The Cabinet Member Sustainability also proposed an amendment to paragraph
a) of the resolution to read as follows :

a) accept the financial case set out in (section 5) of the report, subject to
explicit costing of the collection costs per household being agreed by the
Chief Executive in consultation with the Council Leader, Cabinet
Member Sustainability and s151 Officer.

Members supported the amendment.

The Cabinet Member Corporate Services referred to paragraph 3.4 of the report
and in particular bullet point three which stated that the support services of the
GJWC may be reviewed in the future, which included the use of GO or One
Legal. He suggested that this be strengthened so that these two support
services were considered for inclusion from the start. This was supported by the
Cabinet Member Sustainability and agreed by other Cabinet Members.

RESOLVED that:

(a) the Financial case set out in (section 5) of the report be
accepted, subject to explicit costing of the collection costs per
household being agreed by the Chief Executive in consultation
with the Council Leader, Cabinet Member Sustainability and
s151 Officer;

(b) the establishment of the Gloucestershire Joint Waste
Committee (GJWC) in accordance with Sections 101 and 102
of the Local Government Act 1972, and the Local Authorities
(Arrangement for the Discharge of
Functions)(England)(Amendment) Regulations 2001 made
under Section 20 of the Local Government Act 2000 be agreed;

(c) authority be delegated to the Chief Executive in consultation
with the Cabinet Member Sustainability, s151 Officer and the
Borough Solicitor to finalise and complete the Inter Authority

-2
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 6 December 2011



Page 3

Agreement (including the Constitution), including but not
limited to the delegation arrangement for enforcement, the
year one Business Plan and other documentation and to take
all necessary steps to create the GWJC by April 2012;

(d) the existing Shadow Joint Waste Board and Programme Board
arrangements will persist until the end of March 2012 to
oversee this process.

(e) the above recommendations (a) to (d) will not take effect until
all the participating authorities referred to in section 1.2 of this
report have passed resolutions equivalent to
recommendations (a) to (d) and if any one participating
authority does not pass such resolutions then the revised
financial model shall be reviewed by Cabinet.

Upon the establishment of the GJWC:

(f) the delegation to the GJWC of this Council’s functions in
relation to the collection, management, disposal treatment, or
recycling of waste and street cleansing described in detail in
paragraph 4.1 of this report but subject to the retained
decisions as set out in paragraph 4.2 of this report be
authorised;

(g) Gloucestershire County Council be appointed as
Administering Authority to undertake the role set outin 3.4 of
the report;

(h)  Clir Roger Whyborn and Clir Steve Jordan be appointed to the
GJWC.

ENHANCEMENT OF AUDIT PARTNERSHIP GOVERNANCE

The Cabinet Member Corporate Services introduced the report as circulated
with the agenda. The Audit partnership was working well and was also highly
regarded by the Council’s external auditors.

He explained that all shared services required member input in their
governance but felt that internal audit was quite different. Audit Committee
maintained a close relationship with internal audit and any issues they had were
addressed in that forum. The Cabinet Member also had the opportunity to raise
issues directly with the Audit Partnership Manager. In his view the Cabinet
Member did not at this time regard it necessary for member input, although this
should of course be kept under review.

The Leader added that the Audit Partnership was an example of a shared
service working to best effect.

RESOLVED that:

-3-
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 6 December 2011



(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Page 4

Cheltenham Borough Council’s Internal Audit services be
delegated to Cotswold District Council (including the transfer of
staff under TUPE) as set out in this report in accordance with
$101 Local Government Act 1972 and s19 and s20 Local
Government Act 2000 from 1% April 2012

authority be delegated to the Director of Resources (s151
Officer) in consultation with the Chief Executive and Cabinet
Member for Corporate Services to enter into the agreement
under s101 Local Government Act 1972 and s19 and s20 Local
Government Act 2000 with Cotswold District Council and West
Oxfordshire District Council in respect of Internal Audit services
as set out in this report, on terms approved by the Borough
Solicitor, subject to all Internal Audit partner councils entering
into similar relevant agreements at the same juncture.

the Audit Committee, through its existing role in terms of
monitoring the effectiveness of Internal Audit, will suffice as the
elected member input to the partnership governance.

member input to the partnership governance.

NOMINATIONS TO OUTSIDE BODIES

The Leader of the Council explained that further to the establishment of Ubico,
the local authority company, at the special meeting of Cabinet on 13 October,
there had been no objections from Group Leaders on the nomination of
Councillor Colin Hay as the member observer to the Company. In addition a
further vacancy had arisen on the Cleeve Common Board of Conservators as
Lloyd Surgenor was stepping down from his duties. Councillor Thornton had
been nominated to fulfil this role.

RESOLVED that :

1.

Councillor Colin Hay be appointed as the member board observer on
Ubico Limited.

Councillor Thornton be appointed as a committee member on Cleeve
Common Board of Conservators.

BRIEFING FROM CABINET MEMBERS

The Cabinet Member Sustainability informed the meeting that he would be
advising members on the situation with regard to Pittville Bridge at the
forthcoming meeting of Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

The Cabinet Member Sport and Culture referred to his attendance as a guest at
the first European Martial Arts Games which was held at Leisure@ in October.
He wished the GB athletes present at that meeting every success in next year’s
Olympic Games.

-4-

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 6 December 2011



10.

1.

Page 5

The Cabinet Member Housing and Safety reminded members that a second
bidding round had commenced for the remaining £13 000 in the Positive
Activities for young people fund. She urged members to inform community
groups in their wards of this opportunity. Any further information could be
obtained from the Policy and Partnerships Manager.

The Leader of the Council informed members that the next Joint Core Strategy
Member Steering Group would take place next Thursday and members were
encouraged to submit any questions they had further to last week’s Council
meeting.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXEMPT BUSINESS
The Cabinet was recommended to approve the resolution as set out on the
agenda.

RESOLVED

That in accordance with Section 100A(4) Local Government Act 1972 the
public be excluded from the meeting for the remaining agenda items as it is
likely that, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted or the nature
of the proceedings, if members of the public are present there will be disclosed
to them exempt information as defined in paragraphs 3 and 5, Part (1)
Schedule (12A) Local Government Act 1972, namely:

Paragraph 3; Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any
particular person (including the authority holding that information)

Paragraph 5; Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional
privilege could be maintained in legal proceedings

DISPOSAL OF LAND

The Cabinet Member Built Environment introduced the report which set out the
background to the proposed disposal of land at Fiddlers Green Lane. Members
considered the report and decided to authorise the Head of Property & Asset
Management to remarket the land.

EXEMPT MINUTES
The exempt minutes of the meeting held on 18 October were approved and
signed as a correct record.

Chairman

-5-
Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 6 December 2011



This page is intentionally left blank
Page 6



Agenda ltem 5

Page 7
Cheltenham Borough Council
Cabinet — 13 December 2011

Leisure and Culture Commissioning Review

Accountable member Councillor Andrew McKinlay, Cabinet Member for Sport and Culture
Accountable officer Pat Pratley, Executive Director

Accountable scrutiny Social and Community

committee
Ward(s) affected All
Key Decision No
Executive summary The Leisure and Culture Commissioning Review has been undertaking
consultation with key stakeholders as recommended in a report to Cabinet
earlier this year. The purpose of the consultation was to (a) provide an
update on the review to date; (b) outline the priorities for further work,
namely a review of the most appropriate service delivery arrangement for
the re-developed Art Gallery and Museum; and (c) carry out consultation on
the outcomes identified by the review team for the areas within scope.
Phase 1 consultation took place in September. As outlined in the briefing
note to Cabinet in November an overwhelming request was made by
delegates for a further phase of consultation and that consultation to be of a
more generic nature to allow for wider creative and cross-cutting thinking.
The Phase 2 consultation which took place on 21 November was developed
in response to that request.
Recommendations 1. Cabinet approve the outcomes for the Leisure and Culture Review
as outlined in Section 6 of this report.
Financial implications No direct financial implications arising from the content of this report.
Contact officer: Paul.Jones@cheltenham.gov.uk, 01242 775154
Legal implications No direct legal implications arising from the content of this report
Contact officer: Shirin
Wotherspoon;shirin.wotherspoon@tewkesbury.gov.uk, 01684 272017
HR implications No direct HR implications from the content of this report.
(including learning and
organisational Contact officer: Julie McCarthy; Julie.Mccarthy@cheltenham.gov.uk,
deve'opment) 01242 264355
Key risks A risk assessment is included at Appendix 1

$en41e0gw.doc Page 1 of 8 Last updated 01 December 2011



Page 8

Corporate and The Leisure and Culture Commissioning Review will lead to a set of new
community plan outcomes for the Council (and partners) to pursue to support the following
Implications corporate priorities:

o People are able to lead healthy lifestyles

e Arts and culture are used as a means to strengthen communities,
strengthen the economy and enhance and protect our environment

o \We attract more visitors and investors to Cheltenham

Environmental and The council is developing its commissioning toolkit. As reported in July an
climate change assessment of the in-house provider’s ability to deliver to a set of
implications outcomes had been undertaken. Part of that assessment included a

review of the ability to contribute to the Council’s strategic objectives which
include the objective of enhancing and protecting our environment.

In the event of a procurement exercise taking place following the option
appraisal for the Art Gallery and Museum environmental and climate
change implications will be built into any specification which may be issued
to the market for a response.

3.2

3.3

4.2

Background

On 15 November 2011, Cabinet received a briefing note outlining the Phase 2 consultation
approach for the Leisure and Culture Commissioning Review with a promise to bring any
proposals for revised outcomes back to Cabinet for approval.

Reasons for Recommendations

The outcomes recommended in this report will form an important element of the options appraisal
work to determine the most appropriate service delivery arrangement for the re-developed Art
Gallery and Museum. The outcomes will also form part of the Council’s 2012-13 corporate plan.

Phase 2 Consultation Event

A workshop was held on 21 November 2011 at which 34 stakeholders from across the leisure,
culture and arts sector took part. The workshop was independently chaired by Jon Finch, Director
of Engagement (West) for the Museums, Libraries and Archives (MLA).

As previously reported, Members may recall that there was overwhelming support for further
consultation following the Phase 1 events but also a request to be allowed to focus on the “what
might be different” with some inspirational case studies.

Feedback from the first event also highlighted the fact that the segmentation of the consultation
into service specific workshops was seen by a number of delegates as inhibiting wider creative
and cross-cutting thinking. The Phase 2 event was a workshop which covered the entire scope of
the leisure and culture commissioning review.

Workshop Objectives and Content

Workshop objectives were to: (a) respond to the “what might be different” question through invited
speakers giving their experiences of leisure and culture re-purposing/regeneration; (b)
reshaping/revising the draft outcomes; (c) creating a better understanding of the shared ambition
for the re-developed Art Gallery and Museum and the concept of a cultural quarter.

The Council was fortunate to secure two external speakers. Nina Dawes (OBE), Chief Executive
of Lichfield District Council, gave the key note address. Nina used the story of the Staffordshire
Hoard to demonstrate how, through partnerships, Lichfield is re-positioning itself for the benefit of
the whole economy and community. Julie Finch, Head of Museums and Archive at Bristol City
Council used the story of Mshed, Bristol's £27M city history museum, to demonstrate what is

$en41e0gw.doc Page 2 of 8 Last updated 01 December 2011



4.3

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

6.2

Page 9

possible through capital investment in cultural facilities to support regeneration and how this can
be used as a catalyst to “discover the rest of Bristol”.

As well as providing feedback on outcomes (section 6), the main focus for delegates was the
sharing of views and ideas on what should be the ambition for the re-developed Art Gallery and
Museum, an option appraisal of alternative delivery arrangements having been identified as the
key priority for the commissioning review.

Key Messages

Delegates were genuinely interested and enthused to be able to participate in the event and the
general feeling was one of a productive session where people had an opportunity to speak. The
more generic nature of the event allowed for more creative thinking and addressed the concerns
regarding segmentation of the first event.

In relation to the work of the review, there was a widely held recognition of the need/desire to
secure a sustainable future for the services in the context of decreasing public funding. In relation
to culture in particular there was a request that artistic and cultural excellence should be key to
the identity of Cheltenham as a cultural destination.

Regarding the AG&M in particular, there was strong support for a greater and shared
understanding of the ambitions for the re-developed museum; in particular as a centre of
excellence. This chimes with the ethos of the re-developed museum in terms of its role as the
custodian of a nationally designated collection, as well as the partnerships the museum service
has already forged with Gloucestershire University and the Gloucestershire Guild of Craftsmen.

What did emerge also through the discussion was a request, through effective partnership and
collaboration, to develop a clear identity for Cheltenham, as a place, with a broad cultural offer in
which the AG&M would be positioned in the future.

Finally, delegates also welcomed the key message that the commissioning review was about
three things; what we do now; what we want to do; and how we do it in the future. In response to
the final point, there was an understanding and acknowledgement that in commissioning services
in the future there was a need to find the best means of governance to achieve our ambitions.

Outcomes

One of the objectives of this first phase of the commissioning review is to develop a set of
outcomes that defines what it is we want to achieve with the four service areas and their
associated buildings. Using the feedback from the consultation event, a revised set of outcomes
have been prepared and these are set out below:

Town Hall and Pittville Pump Room

The primary outcome has been amended significantly. The outcome originally set out in the July

Cabinet report talked about the service being delivered with minimal call on Council funding.
Following listening to stakeholders in both consultation exercises, the outcome has been
amended to be both more aspirational and to talk about the return that the council gets from its
investment.

Revised primary outcome

The Town Hall and Pittville Pump Room aspire to be first class venues that inspire people

through hosting a wide range of entertainment, events and festivals.

Revised secondary outcomes

¢ Grow and develop existing audiences and visitors that use the Town Hall and Pittville
Pump Room and provide access to a diverse range of entertainments and activities.

¢ The council generates the greatest return (financially, economically and socially) from its
investment in the buildings.

¢ Increase the number of people that enjoy new experiences whilst acquiring valuable skills
and knowledge.

$en41e0gw.doc Page 3 of 8 Last updated 01 December 2011



Page 10

Art Gallery and Museum

The primary outcome has been amended significantly. The outcome originally set out in the July

Cabinet report talked about people enjoying increased awareness of Cheltenham’s cultural

heritage. Following listening to stakeholders in both consultation exercises, the outcome has been

amended to be both more aspirational particularly in terms of the role of the redevelopment

project acting as a catalyst for the regeneration of St. Mary’s and library sites and encouraging

more learning and spiritual uses.

Revised primary outcome

Use the opportunity of the new art gallery and museum to create an arts, heritage, learning

and spiritual experience that will inspire.

Revised secondary outcomes

o More diverse audiences are introduced to, and participate in heritage activities by
specifically targeting six key audiences.

¢ Increase visitor engagement, participation, learning and enjoyment.

¢ More people are engaged in a range of voluntary activities.

¢ Use the opportunity of the new art gallery and museum to act as a catalyst to develop the
economic resilience of arts and crafts organisations through improved relationships and
connections.

Heritage Lottery Fund outputs

In overall terms the development will provide the following:

o Picture gallery;

Public archive and other study areas;

Flexible and temporary exhibition galleries;

Dedicated space for formal and informal learning;

Improved facilities for outreach, lifelong learning and arts development;

Improved (on-site) stores and workshop facilities;

Improved public access for visitors with mobility or other difficulties; A new integral

pedestrian link — running between Clarence Street and Chester Walk — which will provide

a ‘new gateway’ to Cheltenham’s oldest building, medieval St. Mary’s Church;

e A new home for the town’s tourism services.

Leisure@ and Sports, Play and Healthy Lifestyles

Revised primary outcome
More people are inspired to be physically, socially and mentally active and are able to enjoy
life to the full.
Revised secondary outcomes
¢ More people are supported to make the right lifestyle choices to manage their own
health.
¢ More people enjoy new experiences whilst learning valuable skills and knowledge.
More families are able to be together to enjoy a range of fun leisure activities.
More people have active and healthy lifestyles by participating in positive leisure activities
that they are able to access at affordable prices with a particular focus on:
o Older people;
Children and Young People;
Disabled people — both children and adults;
Black and minority ethnic groups;
People from lower socio-economic groups.

6.3 If Cabinet approve these outcomes, they will be used in the second phase of the commissioning
review whereby our in-house Town Hall/Pittville Pump Room and Leisure@ and Sports, Play and
Healthy Lifestyles service providers will be asked to deliver against them. As set out in the July
Cabinet report, the priority for the review remains a consideration of the most appropriate
organisational option that can deliver the proposed outcomes and measures of success for the Art
Gallery and Museum whilst also meeting the requirements of the HLF special conditions and any
other funders. The options for the Art Gallery and Museum will be used in the option appraisal

$en41e0gw.doc Page 4 of 8 Last updated 01 December 2011



Page 11

process.

6.4 The outcomes will also be used to inform the development of the 2012-13 corporate strategy.
Consultation and feedback

71 Further consultation will take place as part of the options evaluation process for the Art Gallery
and Museum and will be scheduled for the new year.

7.2  Consultation with the Cabinet Member's Working Group on the revised outcomes and on the
results of the 215 November consultation event will take place at the group’s meeting on 5"
December. Feedback will be reported verbally to Cabinet.

Performance management —-monitoring and review

8.1  The Leisure and Culture Review is part of the council’s Strategic Commissioning programme and
reports each month to its programme board. The council’'s Senior Leadership Team, chaired by
the Chief Executive, also receives and reviews a monthly status report.

8.2 Thereview is supported by a Cabinet Member Working Group; a cross party group of members
which considers and questions the recommendations of the review team.

8.3  Formal scrutiny of the review is undertaken by the Social and Community Overview and Scrutiny
Committee which receives regular updates from the Cabinet Member for Sport and Culture.

Report author Contact officer: Pat Pratley, pat.pratley@cheltenham.gov.uk,

01242 775175
Appendices Risk Assessment
Background information 1. Cabinet Report, 11 July 2011
2. Cabinet Briefing Note, 15 November 2011

$en41e0gw.doc Page 5 of 8 Last updated 01 December 2011




Risk Assessment

Appendix 1

The risk Original risk score Managing risk
(impact x likelihood)
Risk | Risk description Risk Date raised Impact | Likeli- | Score | Control Action Deadline Responsible | Transferred to
ref. Owner 1-4 I;%od officer risk register
1 | If the proposals arising Pat 15/09/2010| 2 4 8 | Reduce | Cabinet report Complete Ken Yes
from the review are Pratley recommends Dale
unpopular there may be engagement and
significant reputational communications
damage to the council approach with external
stakeholders which
acknowledges their role
in shaping the review.
Identify all stakeholders | Ongoing
and execute
engagement plan. -
Q
Be clear about ‘what’s Ongoing %
in it for all’ when Al
developing proposals N
2 | If the review is unable to Pat 15/09/2010| 4 3 12 | Reduce | Risk needs to be Yes
engage fully or Pratley balanced against the
successfully with all risks of premature
stakeholders outside the engagement. Risk
council, opportunities may accepted in stage 1.
be missed, e.g. for gaining
community support for First phase of Complete | Richard
outcomes and for a holistic engagement with Gibson
understanding of provision external stakeholders
across the town.
Ensure funding Ongoing Sonia
partners’ e.g. HLF, Phillips
expectations are met
$en41e0gw.doc Page 6 of 8 Last updated 01 December 2011



If the objectives of Pat 15/09/2010 8 | Reduce | Regular contact Ongoing Pat Yes
members are not aligned Pratley maintained with the Pratley /
with those of the officer Cabinet Member at Sonia
team, then the potential Project Board meetings. Phillips
benefits of the review may
not be realised. Cabinet Member Ongoing
Working Group now in
place and will be used
to test members views
on desired outcomes
Review will report to Ongoing
informal cabinet and
Soc & Comm O&S
If the needs analysis fails Richard | 15/09/2010 8 | Reduce | Needs analysis will be Ongoing | Richard Yes
to accurately capture the Gibson tested with members Gibson
needs of the whole and, subsequently,
community, this could more widely.
result in the wrong U
outcomes being g
established, leading to the D
inappropriate -
commissioning of (0%
provision.
If the options appraisal for Pat 15/09/2010 12 | Reduce | Ensure no final Ongoing Ken Yes
alternative service delivery | Pratley decisions are taken Dale
models fails to accurately before options appraisal
capture all costs, benefits is adequate.
and risks associated with
each option, this could Ensure criteria for January
lead to the wrong model appraising options are 2012
being selected and/or complete and
unexpected post- emphasise
implementation costs. sustainability
Assess whether Complete
external support is
required for options
$en41e0gw.doc Page 7 of 8 Last updated 01 December 2011



appraisal

6 | If there is insufficient Pat 21/06/2011 12 | Reduce | Preliminary assessment | Ongoing Ken Yes
internal capacity then Pratley has identified potential Dale
target timescales set by resource shortfalls in
the review may not be met. Finance, HR,
Procurement and in the
Leisure and Culture
teams themselves.
These will be
addressed through the
council’s corporate
resource management
process.
Use external resource, January
funded by money 2012
already set aside by v
council. g_
7 | If there is no overarching Pat |21/11/2011 12 | Reduce | Consider how best to January Pat Yes @
vision or identity for leisure | Pratley work with stakeholders 2012 Pratley —
and culture in Cheltenham, to develop a vision or H
then provision may be identity
disjointed and therefore fail
to maximise benefit.
$en41e0gw.doc Page 8 of 8 Last updated 01 December 2011



Agenda ltem 6

Page 15
Cheltenham Borough Council

Cabinet — 13 December 2011

Budget Monitoring Report 2011/12 — position as at November 2011

Accountable member

Accountable officer

Councillor John Webster, Cabinet Member for Finance and Community
Development

Paul Jones, Head of Financial Services

Accountable scrutiny All
committee

Ward(s) affected All
Key Decision Yes

Executive summary

Recommendations

To update Members on the Council’s current financial position for 2011/12
based on the monitoring exercise at the end of November 2011. The report
covers the Council’s revenue, capital, treasury management and the
housing revenue account. The report identifies any known significant
variations (minimum £50,000) to the 2011/12 original budget and a position
statement on major schemes.

1. Note the contents of this report including the key projected
variances to the original 2011/12 budget which have enabled the
council to deliver a balanced revised budget.

2. The current freeze on spending against supplies and service
expenditure budgets, where possible, is continued until further
notice. This has been factored into the revised 2011/12 budget.

Financial implications

As detailed throughout this report.

Contact officer: Paul Jones,paul.jones@cheltenham.gov.uk, 01242
775154

Legal implications

None directly arising from the recommendations. The current legal position
regarding Icelandic Banks is referred to in the report.

Contact officer: Peter Lewis, Peter.Lewis@tewkesbury.gov.uk,
01684 272695

november monitoring report - Cabinet 13-12-11 Page 1 of 11 Last updated 01 December 2011



Page 16

HR implications
(including learning and
organisational
development)

Service Managers and the HR Advisors are continuing to work together to
ensure vacancies are managed effectively. A request to recruit to a new or
vacant post must be approved by the divisional Director. The decision to
approve or reject the recruitment request is based on the business case
outlining the impact on the service delivery and/or loss of income
generation if the post were to remain unoccupied.

Contact officer: Julie McCarthy ,
julie.mccarthy @cheltenham.gov.uk, 01242 264355

Key risks

As outlined in Appendix 1.

Corporate and
community plan
Implications

Key elements of the budget are aimed at delivering the corporate
objectives within the Corporate Business Plan.

Environmental and
climate change
implications

None.

november monitoring report - Cabinet 13-12-11 Page 2 of 11 Last updated 01 December 2011




1.1

1.2

1.3

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

Page 17
Background

This report provides the third monitoring position statement for the financial year 2011/12. The
purpose of this report is to notify members of any known significant variations to budgets for
2011/12 and highlight any key issues, allowing Members to take action if required. This report has
been used to construct the revised budgets for 2011/12, included within the separate report on
the interim budget proposals for 2012/13.

The previous budget monitoring report to the end of August 2011 projected an overspend for the
year of £476,400. As a result of that projection, officers have been instructed to reduce spend on
supplies and services to essentials for the remainder of the financial year.

It is therefore pleasing to report that these measures have enabled the council to address the
potential in year budget deficit and deliver a balanced budget which does not require a
contribution from general balances.

Net revenue position

The table below summarises the net impact of the variances identified on the overall 2011/12
revised budget position. A detailed explanation of budget variances in excess of £50,000 are
provided in paragraphs 2.2 to 3.8.

Significant budget variances ( > £10,000) Overspend / para. ref:
(Underspend)
£

Net reduction in employee costs (224,950) 22-26
Net increase in service costs 101,150 2.7-2.10
Net increase in income 412,500 2.11-2.25
Net saving in Minimum Revenue Position (MRP) / leasing (364,100) 2.26-2.29
Net reduction in investment income 75,400 3.4-3.8
Total projected variance to original budget -

Employee costs 2011/12

There is a projected net saving in employee costs of £224,950 for 2011/12. This has been
incorporated into the revised 2011/12 budget and includes the following variances to the original
budget:

The 2011/12 original budget included a target of £480,000 from salary savings to be made
throughout the council from vacant posts arising during the year. An assessment of vacant posts
(i.e. staff turnover) in the first seven months of the year indicate that this budget saving is likely to
be exceeded by £85,350 in 2011/12. This includes £69,600 anticipated savings to be generated in
the remainder of the financial year.

There is a saving of £59,900 in respect of a budget allocation to fund the early retirement costs of
a former employee made redundant in 2010/11 where a change to the pension rules meant this
contribution to the superannuation fund was not required.

The Bridging the Gap programme savings identified from a restructure of the front-office service
provided to Revenues and Benefits by Customer Services has been put in place from 1% April
2011, a year prior to the 2012/13 planned saving. As a result £51,400 of savings (net of
decommissioning costs) has been delivered in 2011/12 and is built into revised budgets.

november monitoring report - Cabinet 13-12-11 Page 3 of 11 Last updated 01 December 2011



2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.11

2.12

2.13

2.14

Page 18

There is a forecast saving in employee costs at leisure@ of £28,300 as a result of restructures
undertaken during the year within the operations team. These savings have been built into the
revised budget and the 2012/13 base budget.

Net reduction in service costs / operational expenditure

There is an expected net reduction in service expenditure of £101,150 for 2011/12. This has been
incorporated into the revised 2011/12 budget and includes the following main variances to the
original budget:

Fuel costs

There is a projected increase in fuel related costs of £77,400 for 2011/12. This is primarily due to
the Refuse Collection and Dry Recycling services which have experienced additional costs
following the reorganisation of services in the Spring of 2011.

Utilities

There is a net saving in gas and electricity budgets for 2011/12 of £55,100 as a result of a six
month contract extension negotiated up to April 2012. The gas extension prices are around 13%
cheaper than the existing contract and it is anticipated that optimum prices will be achievable
when the contract is re-tendered in April 2012, maintaining savings in 2012/13.

NNDR

There is an increase in NNDR budgets of £86,100 for the year due to the rateable values
increasing mainly on Regent Arcade car park and the Crematorium. Consideration is being made
to appeal against the rateable values set by the valuation office on some of the council’s buildings
and an update will be provided to members later on in the financial year if the appeals are
successful.

Net reduction in income

There is an expected net reduction in income of £412,500 for 2011/12. This has been
incorporated into the revised 2011/12 budget and includes the main variations to the original
budget:

Off-street Car Parking Income

The current projections show that off-street parking revenue continues to fall, Cheltenham is not
alone on this front, as national indicators show a general fall in local authority off-street parking
and fine revenues. Prices were not increased in 2011/12 however, off-street car parking income
has been further impacted by the introduction of new parking zones by Gloucestershire County
Council. This has had an effect on customer choice as there is more opportunity to park closer to
their destination using on-street spaces at a competitive rate.

The projected income position for off-street car parking for 2011/12 is a shortfall of £80,000, which
equates to around 2.11% of the target. A corresponding shortfall in fine income is also being
generated, with income projected to be £20,000 down against the original budget. This equates
to around 30.7% of target demonstrating a marked drop in fine income. This reduction in income
has been incorporated into the revised 2011/12 budget.

Cemetery & Crematorium income

There is a projected shortfall in cemetery and crematorium income of £81,200 for 2011/12. This is
due to a shortfall in cremation and burial numbers. Demographic statistics indicate that a decline
in the mortality rate is resulting in reduced annual deaths per 1,000 population.

november monitoring report - Cabinet 13-12-11 Page 4 of 11 Last updated 01 December 2011



2.15

2.16

2.17

2.18

2.19

2.20

2.21

2.22

2.23

Page 19

Planning Fee Income

This income stream was showing a positive variance of £50,000 at the end of October. On current
trends, this could result in a full year income surplus of up to £80,000. This position is somewhat
surprising in view of prevailing economic conditions and a downturn in the current trend cannot be
ruled out.

Building Control fees

There is a projected shortfall in the building control income figures of £66,900 income figures for
2011/12. Limited growth and available finance has impacted significantly on the local
construction industry. The overall result appears to be that although the same number of
applications are received the income from those applications has reduced. Domestic works are
generally smaller in size than they were two or three years ago.

A Planning application usually precedes a Building Regulation application and so the fact that
income for the Planning team is currently quite good suggests that when money is more freely
available there may be a return to more acceptable levels of income for the Building Control
Service.

GCC schools contract income

There is a projected surplus in the Gloucestershire County Council schools contract of £47,100 for
2011/12. This is represented by additional income generated of £11,600, savings on employee
costs of £15,500 (which are reported on globally in Table 2.1 above) and on savings on transport
costs of £20,000 (see paragraph 2.26 below).

Recycling

There is a projected net over recovery of income on recycling activities of £158,800 in 2011/12
This is due to higher than anticipated tonnages processed and higher than anticipated recyclate
prices.

Garden Waste Scheme

It is anticipated that there could be a projected shortfall in income of £306,000 in 2011/12, which
represents an anticipated sale of 11,500 Garden waste bins based on current sales data.
However, a promotional campaign and operational reorganisation is underway to address this
position. The anticipated savings on employee costs of £42,000 are incorporated in the global
employee cost figure in Table 2.1 above. Savings on Transport costs of £78,000 are anticipated
for 2011/12. The net over spend on this cost centre is therefore anticipated to be £186,000 at the
year end. This has been incorporated into the revised 2011/12 budget.

Refuse collection — Trade Waste

There is a projected shortfall in income of £108,200 for 2011/12 due to a reduction in Trade
Waste income which can be attributed to the current economic conditions. This has been
incorporated into the revised 2011/12 budgets.

Town Hall and Pump Room income

There is a projected shortfall in net income at the Town Hall and Pump Rooms entertainments
venues of £49,700 for the year due to the current economic climate. Local businesses that have
previously booked the venues for away days, Annual General Meetings and Christmas parties are
now looking at cheaper options or cancelling events now deemed inappropriate when making
redundancies within their organisation. There is also a decline in weddings being held this year
and a lack of private hire during the recession.

There is a projected increase of income of £10,000 in 2011/12 through the introduction of a
transaction fee with the new box office system. The Entertainments team is currently undertaking
work to increase future hall hire income through the promotion of the venues, a new wedding
license for the Town Hall and enhanced facilities at the Pump Rooms.

november monitoring report - Cabinet 13-12-11 Page 5 of 11 Last updated 01 December 2011



2.24

2.25

2.26

2.27

2.28

2.29

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

Page 20

Through prudent management of salaries and wages there is a projected underspend of £39,700
for employee costs which should reduce the shortfall in income targets. This has been used
towards the achievement of the central budget for salary savings included in paragraph 2.3
above.

It is therefore anticipated that the overall Entertainments service will be in line with original
budgets for 2011/12.

MRP / Leasing costs
There is a one-off net saving of £364,100 in 2011/12 in respect of MRP and leasing costs, as
follows:

The adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) necessitated the need to
review all council leases to determine whether they should be classified as operational or finance
leases. The review concluded that leases drawn for the purchase of vehicles and recycling bins
are deemed to be finance leases and as such must be represented on the council’s balance sheet
as external borrowing.

As a consequence of the above, officers reviewed and compared the costs associated with
leasing against prudential borrowing and concluded that whilst the gains from prudential
borrowing were marginal in the early years, it gave the council more flexibility in terms of
ownership. Council, at its meeting on the 11" February 2011, agreed to fund the replacement of
vehicles and recycling bins through prudential borrowing where it was deemed appropriate.

The decision to fund the replacement of vehicles and recycling bins through prudential borrowing
has resulted in a one-off saving of £364k in leasing costs. This is due to the accounting entries
surrounding the financing of assets from prudential borrowing in so much that they equate to the
depreciation charge levied on that asset. The depreciation policy for CBC is that newly acquired
assets are depreciated from the year following that in which they are acquired. Consequently the
financing costs via Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP) are also deferred by one year which
results in a one-off saving.

Treasury Management

Icelandic

Recently the Icelandic Supreme Court has upheld the District Court decision that the test cases
involving Local Authority deposits with Landsbanki and Glitnir banks as having priority creditor
status. This means that local authority deposits will be at the front of the queue when the Winding
Up Boards (WUB'’s) of the two banks start to make the repayments. Although we are still awaiting
ratification from the court involving our case, it is expected that we will receive back 98% of the
Landsbanki deposits and 100% of the Glitnir deposits.

The council to date has received 63p in the pound for deposits held with Kaupthing Singer &
Friedlander. The administrators currently estimate that total distributions should be in the range of
79p to 86p in the pound.

Treasury Management

There is a predicted shortfall of interest of £75,400 to report on Treasury Management within the
General Fund for 2011/12. The 2011/12 revised budget will now be adjusted to reflect these likely
outcomes.

The cost of borrowing is expected to be £4,100 adverse to the original 2011/12 budget as the
average rate on temporary borrowing to meet temporary cash flow is expected to be 0.40%
against a forecast of 0.38% for the year.

november monitoring report - Cabinet 13-12-11 Page 6 of 11 Last updated 01 December 2011



3.7

3.8

41

5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

Page 21

Security of capital has remained the Council’s main investment objective. Since the last report in
August 2011 the council has suspended a number of UK banks from its lending list as banks have
had there credit rating downgraded below the Council’s minimum criteria of A+ or equivalent in
October 2011. The Council’s strategy is now to repay temporary debt with maturing investments.
This will assist in keeping borrowing costs down but investment income is forecast to be £3,800
adverse to the Original 2011/12 budget.

The calculation for the HRA ltem 8 Debit last February estimated the consolidated rate of interest
to be 3.08% on all borrowing for this financial year. However due to the council’'s weighted
average borrowing estimated to be lower than the Capital Financing Requirement (CFR), which is
a measure of the authorities underlying need to borrow for capital purposes, a different formula is
required to calculate the HRA Item 8 Debit than what was used previously. This has reduced the
consolidated rate of interest to around 2.80%. This could result in £48,200 less interest being
payable by the HRA to the General Fund for 2011/12. Also HRA revenue balances are expected
to be higher than first estimated in February 2011 due to slippage in capital expenditure. This will
result in a further £19,300 being paid to the HRA for investment income.

Capital expenditure

Significant variances to the 2011/12 original capital budgets are as reported in the previous
budget monitoring report. Although it is likely that the timing of payments for the replacement of
the cremators will see around £131k of the £655k budget paid at the beginning of 2012/13. These
revisions are reflected in the revised capital programme for 2011/12 which is included within the
separate report on the interim budget proposals for 2012/13.

Programme maintenance expenditure

All the work that has been planned for completion in 2011/12 remains as scheduled, except
resurfacing work to the running track at the Prince of Wales Stadium which has been deferred to
2012/13. The revised programme maintenance budgets include some additional works that have
been identified in year as required. These are included in the separate report on the interim
budget proposals for 2012/13 and will be scrutinised by the Asset Management Working Group.

Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

The HRA budget for 2011/12, approved in February 2011, estimated a deficit of £1,092,300 for
the year resulting in a balance of £1,896,700 to be carried forward in revenue reserves at 31st
March 2012.

The outturn position for 2010/11 showed an increase in all reserves at 31st March 2011 of
£965,300 primarily resulting from delays to projects within the capital programme.

Variations identified in the year to date are:-

Changes to the calculation of interest payable by the HRA will reduce the charge in 2011/12 by
£48,200 compared to the original estimate. In addition higher revenue balances held in the HRA
will increase interest receivable by £19,300.

Revenue contributions to capital expenditure will reduce by £120,100 to £1,467,000 following
changes to the capital programme detailed below.

These variations will reduce the deficit for the year to £904,700 and increase revenue reserves
held at 31% March 2012 to £2,768,500.

november monitoring report - Cabinet 13-12-11 Page 7 of 11 Last updated 01 December 2011



6.4

6.5

6.6

71

8.1

8.2

8.3

9.1

9.2

Page 22
HRA Capital Programme

Following slippage in 2010/11 budgets for the transformational improvements in St Pauls and
neighbourhood works at Scott and Edward Wilson House were transferred to the current year
(total £772,000)

The transformational improvements are now expected to complete in the early part of 2012/13
with £290,000 being transferred to next year. The neighbourhood works scheme at Hobart House
will also transfer to 2012/13 to allow time for a more effective procurement process.

These changes will produce a net increase of £161,000 in 2011/12 expenditure giving a revised
net total of £4,989,000 (original estimate £4,828,000).

Council tax and Business rates collection

The monitoring report for the collection of council tax and business rates (NNDR) income is
shown in Appendix 2. This shows the position at the end of October 2011 and the projected
outturn for 2011/12.

Sundry debt collection

In preparation for the GO shared service and the implementation of the council’'s new financial
management system, additional resource within the Debtors function has been utilised to review
the council’s outstanding debt. A fresh emphasis has been placed on debt recovery and new
procedures have been put in place that allow for more active monitoring of debts and closer
communication with debtors and service departments.

The impact of these changes has seen the % of current year invoices outstanding over one month
drop from 12% at the end of August 2011 to 3.7% at the end of October. It is hoped this level of
recovery will continue, if not be improved upon. The team have been retargeting their efforts over
the last two months to reduce the level of outstanding “old” year debt. Their efforts have resulted
in 12% of outstanding invoices being paid, which equates to 35% of the total value of 2010/11
debts outstanding at 31%' August 2011.

The team has an aspiration to only migrate onto the new financial management system “good”
collectable debts, and so extra effort is being made to “tidy up” the debts outstanding in
preparation for this transfer.

Conclusion

The net effect on the general fund of the variances reported above is neutral and it is encouraging
to report that the immediate response to the last monitoring report by Cabinet and SLT and the
actions put in place result in the council still being on track to deliver services within budget.

The continued impact of the economic recession and the uncertainty in the banking system
present particular concerns for the council’s budgets. It is clearly important to ensure that budgets
continue to be monitored over the coming months with a view to taking action at a future date, if
necessary, in order to ensure that the council delivers services within budget.

november monitoring report - Cabinet 13-12-11 Page 8 of 11 Last updated 01 December 2011



10. Consultation

Page 23

10.1 The work undertaken to produce this report has involved consultation with a wide number of
services and cost centre managers.

Report author

Contact officer: Sarah Didcote, Group Accountant
sarah.didcote@cheltenham.gov.uk, 01242 264125

Appendices

1.

2.

Risk Assessment
Council Tax and NNDR collection

Sundry Debt collection

Background information

Section 25 Report — Council 8" February 2011
Final Budget Proposals for 2011/12 — Council 8th February 2011

Budget Monitoring Report to August 2011 — Cabinet 18" October
2011

november monitoring report - Cabinet 13-12-11

Page 9 of 11 Last updated 01 December 2011




Risk Assessment Appendix 1
The risk Original risk score Managing risk
(impact x
likelihood)
Risk | Risk description Risk Date | L Score | Control Action Deadline Responsible | Transferred to
ref. Owner raised officer risk register
1. | Unable to take corrective Cabinet | June 3 |6 |18 Reduce | In preparing the revised | December | SLT Corporate
action in respect of reduced 2010 budget for 2011/12, SLT 2011 Risk
income streams. to consider the options Register
for offsetting reduced
income streams by
analysing and reducing
the level of expenditure
across the Council.
2. | Requirement to fund Cabinet | June 3 2 |6 Reduce | In preparing the revised | December | Chief Corporate
projected overspend from 2010 budget for 2011/12 a 2011 Finance | Risk
General Balances would balanced budget has Officer Register
result in General Balances been delivered, which ne)
falling below the minimum does not require a Q
range of £1.5m to £2m set contribution from general -8
by the Chief Finance Officer. balances. N
N
Guidance

Types of risks could include the following:

o Potential reputation risks from the decision in terms of bad publicity, impact on the community or on partners;

Financial risks associated with the decision;

Political risks that the decision might not have cross-party support;

Environmental risks associated with the decision;

Potential adverse equality impacts from the decision;

Capacity risks in terms of the ability of the organisation to ensure the effective delivery of the decision

Legal risks arising from the decision

Remember to highlight risks which may impact on the strategy and actions which are being followed to deliver the objectives, so that members can identify the
need to review objectives, options and decisions on a timely basis should these risks arise.

Risk ref
If the risk is already recorded, note either the corporate risk register or TEN reference

$d5nzk4c2.doc Page 10 of 11 Last updated 01 December 2011



Risk Description
Please use “If xx happens then xx will be the consequence” (cause and effect). For example “If the council’s business continuity planning does not deliver
effective responses to the predicted flu pandemic then council services will be significantly impacted.”

Risk owner
Please identify the lead officer who has identified the risk and will be responsible for it.

Risk score
Impact on a scale from 1 to 4 multiplied by likelihood on a scale from 1 to 6. Please see risk scorecard for more information on how to score a risk

Control
Either: Reduce / Accept / Transfer to 3rd party / Close

Action
There are usually things the council can do to reduce either the likelihood or impact of the risk. Controls may already be in place, such as budget monitoring
or new controls or actions may also be needed.

Responsible officer

Please identify the lead officer who will be responsible for the action to control the risk. e
For further guidance, please refer to the risk management policy g
Transferred to risk register CI\D)
Please ensure that the risk is transferred to a live risk register. This could be a team, divisional or corporate risk register depending on the nature of the riskn

and what level of objective it is impacting on

$d5nzk4c2.doc Page 11 of 11 Last updated 01 December 2011



This page is intentionally left blank
Page 26



Page 27

‘000'GG /3 Jo 1961e) pus Jeah sy} aAsIyoe Ued am Jey}
onsiwiido urewsl Juswow sy} 1e Ing ‘Aed o3 BulBBnlys ale oym sished xej |1ounoo
yum Bupjiom aie pue Ajgsojo uoisod ay) Bullojiuow ale am ‘uieby “1eaA ise| swiy
awles ay} je ueyy Jaybiy osie pue j1ab.e} sy ueyy Jaybiy Ajybiis aie siealie sy

VIN 660°LG/3 6396'820°L3
anuenp doy LL'€0°LE S/0 Junowy 0L°0l’LE Je sy 01L02/0L0Z YMm uosuiedwod
VIN 000'GG/3 000'050°'L3 TLL'8/0'L3

CclL’en’Le Je sy

ClL'e0’LE Je sy

LL'oL’LE Je sy

LL'oL’LE Je sy

pouad

sjuswwod 3obiel Z102Z/1 10T Pasinay yebiel z10z/L1L0Z 3ebiel 110z 1290300 Buipueisino sjqaq JeaA snoinaid
(Z10Z/1102) 1e3A Jua1in) ul buipuelsino sabieyo siea) snoinaid
V/N %6186 %cCL L9
%1.'86 SI Uolum joB1e) pus 1eak A — = — rl
1IN0 SASIYOE [|IM am Jey) oisiwndo ale am ng BuiAed ul Aynoiyip Buiney siaAed xe} Slienp dol LL'€0°LE PR3I3II0D % oL'ol’le e sy 0102/010Z thim uosiiediios
yim Ajasojo Buiyiom aie pue S|9AS] UoI}0a||00 Jojuow 0} Buinuijuod ale apA "a1ewl|o VN AR AT AT
(] (] ()

2]UIOUO0D3 JUS.IND BU} Ul JusWwaAsiyoe poob e s siy] e ise| swi} swes ay}
1e uey} Jaybiy pue j1able} ayy ueyy Jaybiy Apybiis si 9.l Uo1309)|00 JeaA Juslino sy

ClL'en’LE Je sy

ClL'e0’LE Je sy

LL'oL’LE Je sy

LL'oL’LE Je sy

pouad

sjuswwod 3obiel Z102Z/1 10T Pasinay yebiel z10z/L102 3obiel 110z 1990300 Pa3291100 %
Z102/1102 - Sebieyd Jeap jusnin)
¢L0Z/1LL0C Xel [1ounod
V/N 655283 20v'6er3
'000°0923 Jo 396183 pus Jeak auy a|enp do L1'€0°LE S/0 Junowy 0lL°0L°LE Je sy 1102/01L02 UM uospedwod
SASIYoe UeD oM Jey onsiwido are am juswow ayj e ing BuiAed ul Aynoiyip Buiney
sassauisng Aue yyum Bujiom pue Ajgsolo uoiiisod ay} Buliojuow aie S Jesh VIN 0000923 000°0L¥3 /80°18€3

1SE| aWi} swes 8y} Je uey) ssa| pue jebie} sy} uey) sse| ale Buipue)sino siesle sy

ClL'en’LE Je sy

ClL'e0’LE Je sy

LL'oL’LE Je sy

LL'oL’LE Je sy

pouad

sjuaWWo)

19biel Z10Z/110T Pasinay

19biel Z10Z/1102

19b1e] 1102 1990320

Buipuejsing sjqaq IeaA snoinald

(Z102/1102) 183 A 3ua1in) ul Buipueysing sabieys sieap snoinald

%08 86 J0 19618} pus Jesh sy} sAsIyoe Ued am Jey) onsiwiido
ale am JeaA sy} ybnouyy exenionyy ues uomisod sy YBNoYye pue 8jew|o OlWLOU0DS
JUBLINO 8y} Ul JuswaAsIyoe poob e si siy] “1eaA ise| awi} swes ayj Je ueyy jaybiy
pue 190000 Jo pua 8y} 10 18B1e} 8y} uey} joybly si 8jel UoJ}09||00 Jeah Jusiind syl

VIN %1 .86 %86°CL
anuenp doy L17€0°LE P33231I10D % 0L°0l’LE Je sy 1102/0L02 YUM uosuedwod
V/N %0886 %00°€L %VLEL

ClL'en’LE Je sy

CclL'en’Le Je sy

LL'oL’LE Je sy

LL'oL’LE Je sy

pouad

sjuaWWo)

19bi1el Z10Z/110T Pasinay

19biel Z102Z/1102

19b1e ] 1102 1940320

P3323]100 %

Z xipuaddy

¢10¢ - 1102 sd)ey uonod9d|jon

sajey ssaulsng pue xe] [19Uno)

Z102/1L102 - sabieyo Jeap jualing

¢L02/110C sdey ssauisng




This page is intentionally left blank
Page 28



"WNH oY1 Ulyum s1gep 000'0L13 000'053 8€6'C.LC3 zs0‘L
Jeaf pjo s/o JeB.1e} 0} papasu SI Jom [BUORIPPY
S92I0AU] VYH
Job1E} 000'093 000'0023 S61'€913 L) S9910AU] PUN4 [BIOUSS
pus Jeak sy} SASIYOE 0] YO8} U0 SJe Wes) ay | ;

LL'oL’Le je sy

LL'oL’Le je sy

LL'oL’Le je sy

pouad

sjuswiwon

yobie)
puaiesA z10zZ/LL02

19bie ]
1102 1390300

Buipue)sinpo
S3JI0AU| JBIA SNOIADId

P3ge 29

Z1/110Z ul Buipue)sinp sasioAu| Jea) shoinald

%0G ueyj sse %S89 €12'663 10€ 0LC'VEL3 6EY 868'G/C3 ArA
“yjuow auo Uey} aiowi Joj Buipueisino saoloAul So910AU
10 Jaquinu ay} eonpal 03 A13 0} BuioBuo si yJopn : I'V&H
"L10z snbny %S| ueyj sse %L'E 69c'0€13 <9 S08'v6Y L3 1221 /ST /1¥8'G3 1€6'S S9910AU| pUN4 [BI3UIS
JO pud ayj Je %z | Wodj panoidwi sey asueuliojlad :

LLoL’Le je sy

LL'oL’Le je sy

LL'oL’Le je sy

LL'oL’Le je sy

LL'oL’Le je sy

pouad

sjuswiwon

19bie ]

yjuow auo uey)
aiow Buipuejsjno
S9210AUI JO ¥,

(s®@210AU] Juswje}su| ox3)
yjuow e uey}

aiow Buipue}sino sadloAu|

Buipue}sino
S3DI0AU| JBSA JUD1IND

pasiey
S9210AU| JB3 A JUaLIny

€ XIAN3ddV

ZL-1102 Buipueysino

CL02/110C - SO©3I0AU] Jed ) jJualin)

S$9910AU| J0)qaq Apung

ZV/110Z 19°Q Aipung




This page is intentionally left blank
Page 30



Agenda ltem 7
Page 31

Cheltenham Borough Council
Cabinet — 13" December 2011

General Fund Revenue and Capital - Revised Budget 2011/12 and
Interim Budget Proposals 2012/13 for Consultation

Accountable member

Accountable officer

Accountable scrutiny
committee

Ward(s) affected

Cabinet Member for Community Development and Finance, John
Webster

Director of Resources (Section 151 Officer), Mark Sheldon

All scrutiny committees

All

Key Decision

Yes

Executive summary

Recommendations

This report summarises the revised budget for 2011/12 and the
Cabinet’s interim budget proposals for 2012/13 for consultation.

1. Note the revised budget for 2011/12.

2. Approve the interim budget proposals for consultation
including a proposed council tax for the services provided by
Cheltenham Borough Council of £187.12 for the year 2012/13 (a
0% increase based on a Band D property).

3. Approve the growth proposals, including one off initiatives at
Appendix 3.

4. Approve the proposed capital programme at Appendix 6, as
outlined in Section 9.

5. Delegate authority to the Director Resources, in consultation
with the Cabinet Member for Community Development and
Finance, to determine and approve any additional material that
may be needed to support the presentation of the interim
budget proposals for consultation.

6. Seek consultation responses by 14™ January 2012.

Financial implications

As contained in the report and appendices.
Contact officer: Mark Sheldon.

E-mail: mark.sheldon@cheltenham.gov.uk

Tel no: 01242 264123

Page 1 of 10 Last updated 01 December 2011



Page 32

Legal implications

As this report proposes an interim budget for consultation purposes, there
are no specific legal implications at this stage.

Contact officer: Peter Lewis

E-mail: peter.lewis@tewkesbury.gov.uk

Tel no: 01684 272012

HR implications
(including learning and
organisational
development)

In the spirit of building on our positive industrial relations environment, the
recognised trade unions received a budget briefing at a Joint Consultative
Committee on 24 November 2011. The interim budget proposals
(Appendix 4) details the savings generated from a number of restructures
that have already taken place this year. Dialogue with the recognised trade
unions will continue in order to ensure that the potential impact on
employees are kept to a minimum and in doing so help to avoid the need
for any compulsory redundancies. The Council’'s policies on managing
change and consultation regarding any redundancies will be followed.

On going, it is important that capacity is carefully monitored and managed
in respect of any reductions on FTE and reduced income streams.

Contact officer: Julie McCarthy

E-mail: julie.mccarthy@cheltenham.gov.uk

Tel no: 01242 264355

Key risks

As outlined in Appendix 1

Corporate and
community plan
Implications

The aim of the interim budget proposals is to direct resources towards the
key priorities identified in the Council’'s Corporate Business Plan whilst
recognising the reduction in government funding.

Environmental and
climate change
implications

The draft budget contains a number of proposals for improving the local
environment, as set out in this report.

Page 2 of 10 Last updated 01 December 2011




Page 33

In accordance with the Council’s Budget and Policy Framework Rules, which is part of the
Council’s constitution, the Cabinet is required to prepare interim budget proposals for the
financial year ahead and consult on it's proposals for no less than four weeks prior to finalising
recommendations for the Council to consider in February 2012. This report sets out the interim

The budget monitoring report to the end of August 2011, considered by Cabinet on 18" October
2011, identified a potential projected overspend of £476k for the current year, 2011/12. In
response, the Senior Leadership Team implemented a freeze on all unspent supplies and
services budgets which included leasing costs for the purchase of new vehicles and equipment.
As a result of the action taken, the revised budget for 2011/12, which includes projected savings
in employee related and supplies and services budgets, is now projected to have managed the

1. Background
1.1

proposals for 2012/13.
2. 2011/12 Revised Budget
2.1

projected overspend to zero.
3. Finance Settlement
3.1

The Government’'s comprehensive spending review (CSR10) in 2010 determined the level of
funding for the whole of the public sector for the period 2011/12 to 2012/13. The following table
summarises the updated headline figures for the level of Government support to the Council
released on 7" February 2011.

2010/11 £m 201112 £m 201112 £m 2012/13 £m
adjusted
Revenue Support Grant 1.118 1.440 1.440
Cheltenham’s share of 7.701 4.658 4.658
Redistributed Business Rates
Formula Grant 8.819 6.098 6.098 5.518
less formula grant adjustment e.g. (1.631) - (0.046)
concessionary fares
Adjusted formula grant 7.188 6.098 6.052 5.518
Actual cash (decrease) over (1.090) (0.534)
previous year
% cash cut (15.16%) (8.82%)

3.2 Inthe coalition Government’s comprehensive spending review in October 2010, the Chancellor of
the Exchequer announced that councils would receive a cut in government support of 7.1% in
each of the next 4 years, a total of 28.4%. This was broadly in line with the assumptions for a
reduction in government support modelled in the council’'s Medium Term Financial Strategy
(MTFS) although the council anticipated some front loading and planned for a 10.7% cut in

2011/12.

3.3  The actual settlement was very different. The council received a cash reduction in government

Page 3 of 10

Last updated 01 December 2011




41

4.2

4.3

4.4

Page 34

support (revenue support grant plus share of redistributed non domestic rates) of £1.090m, a cut
of 15.16% in 2011/12 followed by a further projected cash cut of £534k (8.82%) in 2012/13.
Cumulatively, this equates to a 23.23% cut over 2 years. Funding levels for the following 2 years
i.e. 2014/15 and 2015/16, have yet to be announced but it is likely that they will continue to impact
on the council’s finances detrimentally.

The Cabinet’s general approach to the 2012/13 budget

The Cabinet’s budget strategy for 2012/13, approved at a meeting on 18" October 2011, included
an estimate of £824k for the 2012/13 budget gap i.e. the financial gap between what the Council
needs to spend to maintain services (including pay and price inflation) and the funding available
assuming a 9.57% cut in government support. A technical change to the provisional 2012/13
settlement was made on 7" February 2011, which provided an additional £45k in government
support which represents a revised cash reduction of 8.82%.

The final assessment of the budget gap for 2012/13, based on the detailed budget preparation
undertaken over recent months and the provisional financial settlement is £972k which takes into
account, structural shortfalls within the 2011/12 base budget such as car parking income and
green waste sales.

In November 2011, the Chancellor of the Exchequer announced that the Government intends to
make funding available to help councils freeze their council tax in 2012/13. Unlike for 2011/12, the
council tax freeze grant for 2012/13 will involve a single one-off payment and this will not be built
into the baseline (i.e. no further grant payments will be made over the Spending Review period).
Whilst the Cabinet are proposing to take up the Governments offer to freeze council tax at
2011/12 levels it recognises that this will put additional pressure on the 2013/14 budget as this
decision will add circa £200k to the funding gap.

In preparing the interim budget proposals, the Cabinet and officers have made the following
assumptions:

Prepared a standstill budget projection under a general philosophy of no growth in levels of
service with the exception of Taxi Marshall’s, tree maintenance and license costs for ‘Huddle’,
costing £44k annually, which have now been built into the base budget. The Taxi Marshall’'s
service had previously been funded from the Licensing Equalisation Reserve which is no longer
sustainable.

Provided for inflation for contractual, statutory, and health and safety purposes at an appropriate
inflation rate where proven.

Not budgeted for pay inflation for 2012/13.

Increased income budgets based on an average increase in fees and charges of 2.5% with the
exception of property rents which have not been inflated but are now set in line with rent
projections based on property leases. The Cabinet intend to freeze car park charges and hire
charges for its entertainment’s venues at current year’s levels which have been shown as growth
within the interim budget proposals.

Assessed the impact of prevailing interest rates on the investment portfolio, the position in
respect of Icelandic banks and the impact of HRA self-financing, the implications of which have
been considered by the Treasury Management Panel.

Allowed for a council tax freeze, in line with the coalition Government’s request, on the basis that
it will be funded though a specific grant for one year only.

Page 4 of 10 Last updated 01 December 2011



4.5

4.6

4.7

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

Page 35

The key aims in developing the approach to the budget were to:
Protect frontline services, as far as possible

Continue to develop longer term plans for efficiencies over the period of the MTFS including
increasing emphasis on shared services and commissioning services.

Once again, there has been considerable activity during the course of the year to develop this
longer term strategy for closing the funding gap. The Cabinet have worked with officers to develop
the ‘Bridging the Gap (BtG)’ programme using the BtG group supported by the Senior Leadership
team. The Cabinet’s interim budget proposals for closing the budget gap in 2012/13, the result of
this work, are detailed in Appendix 4, split into:

Decisions already made by council and therefore built into the base budget, totalling £254k.

Proposals yet to be agreed by council which are not built into the base budget, totalling £862k
which includes a contribution from New Homes Bonus (NHB) of £250k.

The Cabinet and SLT have been anticipating having to make significant savings and have been
actively managing vacancies and staffing levels in order to minimise the impact of service
reviews, system’s thinking and savings initiatives and cuts. As a result, the reduction in staffing
numbers (4.9 full time equivalents) outlined in the budget proposals have been achieved at
minimal cost to the taxpayer.

Service growth

The Cabinet’s initial approach was that, given the difficult financial situation, there should be no
growth in services which has an impact on revenue expenditure except where there is a statutory
requirement or a compelling business case for an 'invest to save' scheme. The growth identified in
the budget proposals supported by Cabinet meets these criteria and reflect the need to invest in
business processes, infrastructure and schemes which support the BtG programme.

The New Homes Bonus (NHB) scheme was designed to address the disincentive within the local
government finance system for local areas to welcome growth. The scheme is designed to
provide local authorities with the means to mitigate the strain the increased population causes
whilst promoting a more positive attitude to growth and creating an environment in which new
housing is more readily accepted. Whilst funding is not ring-fenced for a specific purpose, it is
designed to allow the ‘benefits of growth to be returned to local communities’.

An assessment of projected allocations for NHB based on housing commitments to 2022/23
allows for £250k to be built into the 2012/13 base budget which is sustainable over the period of
the MTFS. This leaves a further £324k allocation of NHB in 2012/13 which the Cabinet aspires to
fund the following one-off investment and an aspiration to take a similar approach in future years.

A further £50k towards addressing youth work issues that the County can no longer fund in the
way that it traditionally did.

£137k for small environmental works to tackle environmental issues costing up to a maximum of
£15k.

£137k towards a Promoting Cheltenham fund to support events, projects and initiatives that will

stimulate economic and business growth in Cheltenham.

The full list of proposals for growth, including one off initiatives, is included in Appendix 3.

Page 5 of 10 Last updated 01 December 2011



6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

7.1

8.1

9.1

Page 36

Treasury Management

Appendix 2 summarises the budget estimates for interest and investment income activity taking
into account the following changes, considered by the Treasury Management Panel, at its
meeting on 21% November 2011.

Security of capital remains the Council’s main investment objective. The solvency issues
surrounding Europe in addition to the downgrades of some UK banks has meant the Council has
scaled back its lending list, and will start to repay temporary debt with maturing investments rather
than re-invest. For 2012/13 interest payable will reduce by £10,600 and interest receivable will
reduce by £127,400. Interest rates are expected to remain at low levels for the foreseeable future.
Interest payable to the HRA for reserves and balances held within the Council’s overall balances
will reduce by £32,500.

The government are going ahead with changes which will have a major impact on the way the
Housing Revenue Account (HRA) is financed from April 2012. One of the changes is the
methodology for splitting the current loans the council has and charging the coupon rate of a loan
instead of a weighted average rate to the HRA loans. This has resulted in an additional £232,200
of borrowing costs being transferred to the HRA.

As a result, the net impact on the 2012/13 budget is an increase in net treasury income of
£147,900.

The council has been actively pursuing the deposits from the three Icelandic owned banks, Glitnir,
Landsbanki and Kaupthing Singer and Friedlander (KSF). Recently the Icelandic Supreme Court
upheld the District Court decision that the test cases involving Local Authority deposits with
Landsbanki and Glitnir banks as having priority creditor status. This means that local authority
deposits will be at the front of the queue in getting the deposits back. Although the council is
awaiting ratification of the court decision on non-test cases, it is expected that the council will
receive back 98% of the Landsbanki deposits and 100% of the Glitnir deposits. So far 63p in the
pound has been received from KSF and future total distributions should be in the range of 79p to
86p in the pound.

This has enabled the council to reduce its Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP), as an element of

the capital direction received in 2009 is no longer required, which will save the council £155,000.
This has been built into the base budget projection for 2012/13.

Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS)

The MTFS identified a funding gap for the period 2012/13 — 2016/17 of £2.5m.The MTFS
projection will be reassessed to include the latest view of financial implications of more recent
developments including any information in respect of future funding levels for the Cabinet’s final
budget proposals in February 2012.

Reserves

Further work on reserves will be undertaken prior to the presentation of the final budget in
February 2012, including the Civic Pride, ICT and Property Maintenance reserves.

Capital Programme

The proposed capital programme for the period 2012/13 to 2016/17 is at Appendix 6.

Page 6 of 10 Last updated 01 December 2011



9.2

10.

10.1

11.

1.1
12.

121

13.

13.1

13.2

13.3

14.

14.1

Page 37

The programme includes provisional sums for infrastructure investment to be funded from the
Civic Pride reserve. The council may well be concluding the sale of the Midwinter site, North
Place and Portland Street car parks during 2012/13. A shopping list of infrastructure investment
across the town is being developed for approval.

Property Maintenance Programmes

The budget proposals include a proposal to defer the increase in annual contribution of £200k to
the planned maintenance reserve by a further year, in response to the severe settlement position.
In line with the budget working group’s suggestions to Cabinet, the planned maintenance
programme will be reviewed by the Asset Management Working Group prior to the final budget
preparation in February 2012.

Reasons for recommendations

As outlined in the report.

Alternative options considered

The Cabinet have considered many alternatives in arriving at the interim budget proposals.
Opposition groups will be able to suggest alternative budget proposals for consideration by
council in February 2012.

Consultation and feedback

The formal budget consultation on the detailed interim budget proposals will be over the period
14™ December 2011 to 13" January 2012. The Cabinet will seek to ensure that the opportunity
to have input into the budget consultation process is publicised to the widest possible audience.
During the consultation period, interested parties including businesses, tenants, residents, staff
and trade unions will be encouraged to comment on the initial budget proposals. They will be
asked to identify, as far as possible, how alternative proposals complement the Council’s
Business Plan and Community Plan and how they can be financed. The Overview and Scrutiny
Committees will be invited to review the interim budget proposals in the meetings scheduled for
January 2012 and any comments will be fed back to the Cabinet.

Whilst the Cabinet will be as flexible as possible, it is unlikely that any comments received after
the consultation period can be properly assessed to consider their full implications and to be built
into the budget. Accordingly, if alternative budget proposals are to come forward, this should
happen as early as possible.

All comments relating to the initial budget proposals should be returned to the Head of Financial
Services by the end of the consultation period for consideration by the Cabinet in preparing their
final budget proposals. Consultation questionnaires will be available in key locations and for
completion on line via the council’s website. Comments can be e-mailed to
moneymatters@cheltenham.gov.uk.

Performance management — monitoring and review

The scale of budget cuts will require significant work to deliver within the agreed timescales and
there is a danger that it diverts management time from delivery of services to delivery of cuts.
There are regular progress meetings to monitor the delivery of savings and this will need to be

Page 7 of 10 Last updated 01 December 2011



Page 38

matched with performance against the corporate strategy action plan to ensure that resources are
used to best effect and prioritised.

14.2 The delivery of the savings workstreams included in the interim budget proposals, if approved by
full council will be monitoired via the BtG group.

Report author Paul Jones, Head of Financial Services

Tel. 01242 775154;

e-mail address paul.jones@cheltenham.gov.uk

Appendices 1. Risk Assessment

2. Summary net budget requirement
3. Growth

4. Savings / additional income

5. Projection of reserves

6. Capital programme

Background information 1. Provisional Finance settlement 2012/13

2. MTFS 2011/12 —2016/17

Page 8 of 10 Last updated 01 December 2011




Risk Assessment - Interim budget 2011/12

Appendix 1

6€ obed

The risk Original risk score Managing risk
(impact x likelihood)
Risk Risk description Risk Date raised | L Score Control | Action Deadline Responsible Transferred to
ref. Owner officer risk register
1.01 [ If the council is unable to Mark 15 3 13 19 R The council has agreed | Dec 2012 | Mark Sheldon
come up with long term Sheldon | December a commissioning
solutions which bridge the 2010 approach and the MTFS
gap in the medium term identifies a number of
financial strategy then it will longer term solutions.
find it increasingly difficult The council will need to
to prepare budgets year on be mindful of capacity to
year without making deliver the savings
unplanned cuts in service programme
provision.
1.02 [ If the robustness of the Mark 15 3 1319 R Robust forecasting is Ongoing Mark Sheldon
income proposals is not Sheldon | December used to prepare the during
sound then there is a risk 2010 budget looking back on | course of
that the income identified previous income targets | year
within the budget will not and collection, and
materialise during the forecasts take into
course of the year. account the current
economic situation.
Professional judgement
used on the
deliverability of income
targets.
Once budget approved,
regular monitoring of
income targets will
identify any issues and
any corrective action
which need to be taken
and will be reported
through the budget
monitoring reports.
1.03 | If when developing a longer | Jane 15 3 13 19 R As part of the Dec 2012 | Communications
term strategy to meet the Griffiths | December development of BtG team to support
MTFS, the council does not 2010 programme there will the BTG
make the public aware of need to be a clear programme
its financial position and communication strategy.
clearly articulates why it is In adopting a
$jorpgdyb.doc Page 9 of 10 Last updated 01 December 2011



making changes to service
delivery then there may be
confusion as to what
services are being provided
and customer satisfaction
may decrease.

commissioning culture
then it will be basing its
decisions on customer
needs and requirements
and this should help
address satisfaction
levels.

0% obed

then it may not have the
flexibility to make additional
savings required by the
MTFS in future years and a
greater burden of savings
may fall on the retained
organisation

be drafted and
negotiated to ensure
that there is sufficient
flexibility with regards to
budget requirements

1.04 | There is a reliance on Pat 15 All shared services are Ongoing Pat Pratley
shared services delivering Pratley | December operated under prince 2 | during
savings. If these savings do 2010 principles, with clear course of
not materialise or shared business case and risk year
service projects do not logs are maintained for
proceed as anticipated then the shared service
other savings will need to projects and regularly
be found to meet the MTFS reviewed
projections.

1.05 [ In the past the council has | Mark 15 Future realignment of Dec 2012 | Mark Sheldon
used in year savings to Sheldon | December reserves may be (working with
support one off growth to 2010 required in order to SLT and
fund new initiatives or increase the General Cabinet)
unpredicted expenditure. It Reserve.
is unlikely that moving
forward over the life of the
MTFS there will be such
savings and if new
initiatives or unpredicted
expenditure arises then the
dependency on the
General Reserve will
intensify.

1.06 | If the council does not Mark 15 Contracts, SLAs and Ongoing AD
carefully manage its Sheldon | December other shared service Commissioning
commissioning of services 2010 agreements will need to

$jorpgdyb.doc

Page 10 of 10

Last updated 01 December 2011



NET GENERAL FUND BUDGET 2011/12 REVISED AND 2012/13

GROUP
Projected cost of 'standstill’ level of service

Commissioning

Built Environment

Wellbeing & Culture

Resources

Operations

Strategic Directors

Programmed Maintenance (Revenue)
Business Change

Savings from vacancies

Bad debt provision

Capital Charges

Interest and Investment Income

Use of balances and reserves

Proposed Growth recurring - Appendix 3

Savings / Additional income identified - Appendix 4
LAA Performance Reward Grant

New Homes Bonus

Specific Grant in lieu of council tax freeze 2011/12
Specific Grant in lieu of council tax freeze 2012/13
NET BUDGET

Deduct:

Revenue Support Grant
National Non-Domestic Rate
Collection Fund Contribution

NET SPEND FUNDED BY TAX

Band ‘D’ Tax
Increase per annum
Increase per week
% Rise

Page 41 Appendix 2
201112 201112 2012/13
ORIGINAL REVISED ORIGINAL

£ £ £
2,942,800 2,853,300 2,864,200
1,166,850 1,262,166 839,700
4,672,200 4,550,250 4,607,850
1,340,650 1,558,950 1,708,350
4,793,500 4,740,800 4,820,400
(16,450) (1,450) (8,550)
482,100 588,400 770,000
734,800 1,016,900 591,325
(480,000) (69,650) (480,000)
40,000 40,000 40,000
15,676,450 16,539,666 15,753,275
(2,097,600) 534,600 (1,913,300)
521,800 597,200 373,900
173,643 (2,925,674) 408,498
149,600
(861,600)

(180,424)
(290,275)

(197,000) (197,800) (197,800)
(199,000)
14,077,293 14,077,293 13,513,573
(1,439,927) (1,439,927) (5,518,459)
(4,658,405) (4,658,405) 0
(59,500) (59,500) (34,000)
(6,157,832) (6,157,832) (5,552,459)
7,919,461 7,919,461 7,961,114
£187.12 £187.12 £187.12
£0.00
£0.00
0.0%



This page is intentionally left blank
Page 42



- 000001 | 000°G6E - 000°G€ 000°'s€
000°'se 000'GE JaubisaQ soeds 21|1qnd 8pld JINID juswuodiauz jiing| L
000°0S pieAyoInyd s Alejy’1S 10} BWBYOS 3pud dINID juswuoldiauz jjing| 0L
000001 ‘asn snq Aejs Loys .o} yled Jed uaalo aplid JIAID juswuosaug ying| 6
B OJuI }led JeD aoe|d auloqays jo Buljjspoway
000001 "au0)sSYI0A Bunsixa bunuiod-al aplid JIAID juswuosiaug )ing| 8
‘Buiyeas Buipinoud ‘sud aaJ) Jo Buljjepowal Buipnjoul
eale pasiuel)sapad apeuawold jo apelbdn
000°001 009 9plid JINID juswuoldiauz jjing| L
Aq Buinedal espeuawold 1S9AA 0} UOINQLIUOD DgD
000'G¥L "$}800 aInjiuing 38al)s snid ‘009 3pud dIAID juswuoldiauz jind| 9
Aq Buinedal speuswold }se3 0} uoinquiuod Dgo
o
<t (3A¥3S3Y 3AI1Nd JIAID NO¥L d3ANNd) HLMO¥DO a3.L¥0ddNs
a - - 009°6¥1 009°6¥1 009°'6vL
m\v 006°E€6 006°E€6 006'€6 "s|ans| awooul bunyied awooul bupjied Je) juswuosaug ying| g
] Jed Ul UINJUMOP JUS1IND 8y} Jo3|jal 0} ‘Uoljejul YIm
o aul| ul sabieyo swooul Bupyied Jes asealoul jJou 0]
00L°LL 00L'}1 00L'LL awooul sbume ainyny g buleqiem| ¢
"9]BWI|D DIWIOUO0I3 JULIND SY} JO SA}O3|}a) pue wooy dwind pue |leHq umo |
aniyledwod sabieyo pue sas) sy} daay o} ‘uonejul
UHM BuI| Ul dwooul 93} sBuila| ay) asealoul Jou 0|
00002 00002 00002 Jobpng ssai] juswuosiauz )ing| €
"1obpnq soueUSiUIEW 281} [ENUUE [BUOIIPPY
0002 0002 000°Z "S}S00 ainnasenu| || saoInosay| ¢
2oud9|| Joj }obpnqg aseq e ysijgejsa 0} palinbal
s| Buipung “syuswinoop aleys pue AjoAeIoge||0d
}Iom 0} s}oafoud diysiauped ulyym sisquisw wes)
s9|qeusa jey} uonesidde paseq ,pnojo, e si 3|ppnH
0001 0001 000°Z1L "Awouodd slleys.iepy anyng g buleqiapm| L
awnybiu ayy ul A}ojes uiejuiew 0} 813Uad UMO} By} Ul IXe] - uonoajold 2lgnd
s|[eysJew ixe} Buipinoad Jo 891AI8S BY) SNUIBUOD O]
(ONI¥Y¥NOIY) HLMO¥D a31¥0ddNS
3 3 3 3 3 3
SLiviocg | vLi€log €L/zioe SLivioc v1/€102 €L/eioe
s)so09 |eyiden S)S09 aNUANIY uonduosaq aweN j09foid uoisinig| Joy

€ XION3ddV

HLMO¥O ¥O4 STVSOdOdd




- - - - - 000‘ce
M 000'0L ®aunsiaT e sybi| jood 37 meN uononpay uoqie)| adueuajuiepy swwelboid| 9|
D
m\ 000°€L wooy Janas | D] ul wajsAs uonesoden] uoionpay uoqie)| aoueusjuiepy sawwelbold| G|
ol
(IAYISIY ¥R ALYIJONd INOY4 AIANNL) HLMO¥D a31¥0ddNS
- 00295 000022 - - -
000°'0S} "0J9 S99 Ad ‘Buiisansey Jayemuiel plid JNID juswuoldiauz jiing| 1
- Ajjigeureisns panoisdwi ‘}9a11S ybiH ay} o} sabeyul|
Buinosdwi ‘yied Jed usaig e Bupjew Buipnjoul
J}led JeD a0ella] JOUSASOIL) 0} sjuswanoiduw]
002'9G ‘Aoueldwod ainjonJisesu] || sooinosay| €1
1Dd @Insua 0} wajsAs eoinl) jo apelbdn
000'0Z1 ‘yosouolN Aq papoddns Jabuoj ainjonJisesu] || sooinosay| zi
ou pue jonpoud 8| JOo pud ue si pasn Ajjuaund
uoISIaA se patinbal 82130 YosouoI jo apelbdn
(IAYISIY TV.LIAVD INOY4 AIANNL) HLMO¥O d31¥0ddNS
3 3 3 3 3 3
SLiviocg | vLi€log €L/zioe SLivioc v1/€102 €L/eioe
s)so9 |eyden S)S09 aNUANIY uonduosaq awe jo9foud uoisinig| Joy
€ XIAN3ddVv HLMO¥9 304 STVSOdOoudd




Page 45

“Jeinoiped ul eale sauly |jey auy 000'c 0 000's ‘Bulutel) Joyoea} Jd SH JoAISp 0} papasu
ul ssauIsng Jayjo Jo ssoj a|qissod jsuiebe }9syo anjeA |n4 ‘payuapl SUON 108} ||eY 3y} apirocid 0} @aunsi ISN 3JIYSI8)S32N0|D JO ANSISAIUN By} Woly swodu] -Jeg)
‘g|doad 000's 0 000's 'SUOISSas
Bunok pue uaJip|iyd Joj saljl[Ioe} [euoijippe Joj _mmono._n esisiyl ul QO._v ,wm_tmn >m—uct_n 6a suoissas >._>_~um S,UJpP|IY2 JO BWN|OA @ Jaquinu pasealdu| -|pe|
‘payuapl sUON 0 000'5Y 000°SY SWwea) $a0IAI9S Jawolsno pue Buidasyesnoy @ainsia] Buunjonisay -fogy
“Jeak ay) SSOIOE SIVINISS
000G} 0 000'G1L Jayjo pue sdiysiaquiaw Jo aseyaind ayy ela AjAROE Juapn)s abeinoous o} paubisap si
‘palusp! SUON L[BSISAIUN,, "3JIYSIB}SON0D) JO AUSISAILN BY) YIM UNJ SLISYDS UOISSIOUOD B WOJ) SWodu| -|qe
‘lesodoud siy) jo yoedwi Ajjenba ayj uo maiAIaA0 . 8
ue deay 0} aunyng g Bulagjjapn 4o J0joaulq ‘Daunsia] ssa99E 000wl 0 000w (suonipuod
0} SJaWO0}sNd awWos jo AJijiqe ay} uo joedwi Aew saseaoul 8od ay] | JoyJew o} }0a(qns) aseauoul AJBUOIE|JUI SAOUE %G'| J& SBDIAISS SWOS 0} SaSeaIoUl 8dlid -leg)
3S1043X3 ONINOISSINWOD F4NLTND B FANSITT|eL
X 000°2 0 000°2
dAoqe sy S107d INJWLOTTY MIN WOH4 JINODNI T¥YNOLLIdAv|zL
‘lesodoud siy} Jo yoedwi Ayjenba sy} uo maiaiano ue desy o} ainyny 000'52 0 000'52
8 Bulaq|a\\ Jo JojoalI "SjuaWIo|[e JIaY} PIOje 0} S[enpIAIpUl SWOS 3DIAY3S 40 LSOO ¥3N0D OL
e oy} uo Joedwi Aew sjuswiol|e 1oy sebieyo ul asealoul sy | S3OYVHO NI 3SYIHONI NOILYI4NI IAOEY - 3DINYIS SINIWLOTTY 40 MIINIY |,
‘sjpoedwi Ajijenba jo maiasano ue dasy o) aunynD g
Buiaq|iapn Jo Joyoauig “ajdoad BunoA pue uaip|iyo Joj sepiunyoddo 0 0080} 008'0L
souewopad sapiaoid Yyoiym spy Buliopad Jo [eAnsad
3y} jo Ajljiqeulelsns [eloueuly sy uo joedul Aew uononpal juelb ay] ALIIO0S SLHV ONINYO¥3d OL ONIANNS LNVEO NI NOILONAAN 4|y,
‘syoed |enba jo
MainIano ue dasy 0} ainyng @ Buiag|iaAA O J0joaIIQ "SARIUNWILIOD (s1e9f 9 Jan0 YOET [E10}) WL F Joj Uoeol|dde
JING YN oM uo Ajuasal pasnooy sey uewAhians ay) ‘sdnolb 0 000'S 000'G UEO| PUB S}SOD JUSWIYSICUNJaI S1)eay} SPIBMO) Y0GZ3F Jo uoljeal|ide juelB ayy Joj Loddns
AUNWWOD A panfen Apeinored s YoIym 3Iom yoeasno apirold pue ases| Jo uonenoBbaual ay) wouy Bunnsas sieak g Jano JuelB Ul uononpal paseyd
o} Ayjige s,uewAianl sy} uo yoedwi Aew uononpal jued sy (SHY3IA 9 ¥3A0) NOILLONATY LNVYHO QISYHd FHLVIHL NYWAYIAT 5
0 000G 000'S 'GZL'Z3 01 006' L3 Wol GzZ3 Aq sBuIppam Jo 150D Ul aseaudu|
‘Paluap! sUON SINOOY dINNd ITTIALLIA IHL 1V SONIAAIM HO4 JHIH TTVH 4O LSOO ISYIHONI|e
ONIFFTI1IM ANV HLTVIH
000°0¢- 0 000°0¢- V1 404 ¥301440 LN3I1O 40 370Y - TIONNOD LOIY¥LSIA ATOMSLOD
‘Paluap! sUON HLIM ANVAINOD J1SVM LINIOr ALIMOHLNY VYO0 40 INJWHSITav.LS3|2
000'c8 0 000'c8 TIDNNOD LO1Y¥.LSId ATOMSLOD
‘Paluap! SUON HLIM ANVAINOD JLSVM LNIOr ALIMOHLNY TYOO01 40 INJWHSITaV.LS3|9
SNOILV¥3dO
9oUBMO||B
paonpai woJy soueusiopad paonpal aq Ae| 's|z| Jayo [IM] . .
‘ajepdn jauenul ‘]S Joj ajou Buyeuqg Bunedaid “(yoeoidde mau o} 001°29 0 00129
dn ubis [enpiaipul) Ajsjesedas juswabuelle Mau adnposjul 0} pasu
Aew ‘Juasaid je sn.L yim Juswaaibe yoea o} a|qe Uaad Jou aneH ‘paljusp! SUON SNLVLS ¥3SN ¥VO ¥YINOIHVILNISST IAOWI|s
“Buiweal-s 8¥odsaq Buidojonsp 4 Aoedes Yotem o} pasu I PoAUSPI SUON 000 0 000 AVM3ILYO ONINYYIT SWT 40 3SN JISYIHONI - ONINIVAL 3LvH0d¥00|y
S30dN0S3d NVWNH
*ssao0ud ay} Jnoybnouyy
SSaUIIB} 8INSUS 0} SUOIUM BPEJ] PUE Jje}s Pajoajje UjIM UOIE}NSUO0D 000'02 0 000'02
Buipnjoul ‘sainpaso.d paaibe mojjo) uonesiuebioas Buiyers
‘payiuspl suoN| Aue - jesodoud siy} jo ped se payynuapi syoedwi Ayjenba oyoads oN NOLLYSINYOHYOIY 1vO31 INO|e
*ss@201d ay} Jnoybnouyy
$S8UIIR) BINSUS 0} SUOIUN BPEJ| PUE JJBIS PBJOBYE UJIM UOIE)NSUOD 0l 00002 000'02
'S8DIAJ9S SSBI0E 0} UOHew.Jojul Buipnjoul ‘sainpasold paaibe mojjoj [im uonesiueBioal Buiers
10 [9A3] Jybu ayy aAey o1gnd sy} Jey) ainsus o} Juepodwi aq |Im )| Aue - |esodoud siyy jo Hed se paiuapl syedwi Ajenba olyoads oN SNOILYOINNWNOD JLVYHOdH0D 40 MIININ|z
ONINOISSINWOD
*ssao04d ay} Jnoybnouyy
SSaUIIB} 8INSUS 0} SUOJUM BPEJ] PUE Jje}s Pajoajje UjIM UOIE}NSUO0D 0L 000Gl 0 000Gl
"}IOM [ED1}LID SI0W WOJY W} 3|gen|eA BulsAIp ‘uolessiulLpe Buipnjour ‘sainpaooid paaibe moj|o} ||m uonesiueBioss Bulyers
2JoW axepapun o} 1S Uo aunssaid euonippe aq Aew sy | Aue - lesodoud siy} jo ped se paynuapl spedw Ayjenba olyoads oN V3L dIHSY3AVYI1 HOINIS YO L80ddNS NOILYYLSININGY 40 J¥NLONYLSTH]L
F1LVH0dH0D
suonealdw sty | 3dIAISS abejs jaBpnq yeap e Joeduwn Ayssanip | Ayienbs aape)| €LZL0Z | ZWLL0Z 3 3 3
s9sso | sassoT £1/Z1L0Z €LIZL0Z awoou| [uppY
EIE] EIE] jobpng eseq | jobpng aseg 1 sbuines
oju131ing JoN €1-210Z

¥ XION3ddV JINOODNI TYNOLLIAAY / SONIAVS




Page 46

‘suoljesiuebio JueAs|al 84} UM UOISSNIsIp Jaje [1unod/jauiqeD Aq peaiBe Alsnoinedd sy

¥ XION3ddV

(24 6°L 009°198 006°€52 00S°SLLL STviOoL
'Sjuasuoo
pue aoiApe ajendosdde ayy Bunjass Jnoym syJom ayepspun 000's 0 000's
Kew syosse abejuay Jayjo pue sbuip|ing pajsi| Jo SISUMO By} "90IAISS SIY} SS900B S13SSY IOVLINIH ¥IHLO
1By} Ysu paseaJoul Ue si a1ay} ‘8d1AJ8s siy} Joj saBieyo [10unod By} §|0} SsJaL0}snd 8wos Jo Ajjige ayj uo Joedwi Aew seseasoul aoud 8y ANV SONIATING d3.1SIT 01 NOLLYTIH NI 3DIAAY AYVYNOILIHISId 4O IOHVHO|/2
‘Juawssasse joedwl Ayjenba suoje puels 3 .
USp! Usag aAeY Aioine sy o} sysK Jueoylubls ON| e 0} 103lgns aq 0} pasu YoIym asioiaxa Juswainooid abue| e si siyL 0005 0 000’5 ¥IANIL-3Y LOVYLINOD IOIAQY FIONIS|oz
‘awwelboid *ssa@201d ay} Jnoybnouyy
s|doad buioddns ay; se yons seale ul bunpiom diysisuped|ssaulie) ainsus o) SUCIUN SPEJ| PUE JJE)S PSJOSLJE YJIM UONE)NSUOD oL 000'52 0 000'52
0} 8}nquIU0D 0} A}[IGE S,[IoUN0d 8y} Uo Joedwi swos aAey o0} Ajay| Buipnjoul ‘sainpasold paaibe mojjoj [im uonesiueBioal Buiers
s1 yoaiym Ayoeded Buisnoy o1Bsjelis ui uononpal e aq |im a1y | Aue - |esodoud siyy jo Led se paiuapl syeduwi Ayjenbs oiyoads oN NOISIAIQ LINJWNOYIANT L17INg 40 I¥NLONYLSTIH|sz
'SS00NS JO SOUBYD }S3] Y} SABY SISSAUISNG YOIYM UILIM *ss9004d ay} Jnoybnoyy,
suonIpuod ay} Bulia}soy Je pawie SaRIAIOE UO SN0} |[IM yoeoidde|ssaulie) 81nsua 0} SUOJUM BPeJ] PUE Jje}s pajoajje UM uole}nsuod|0’L 000'G2 0 000'GZ
o1Bajens s,[10UN0D Y} ‘sassaulsng [enpiAlpul o} Joddns |eidueuly Buipnjoul ‘sainpasoud paaibe mojjo} ||im uonesiueBioal Bulyers
302u1p Buipinosd saARenIul Ul uoKONPa B aq [IM 313y} IsIYM | Aue - [esodoud siy jo ped se paynuapl spoedwi Ayjenba olyoads oN LNIWJOTIAIA DINONOD3 4O NOILYSINYONOIH|re
‘sJeak om) Jano suolonpal juelb ‘sleak g Jano wnuue Jad yoes g3 Aq sdiysiauped yjoq sonpay
ay} jo Buiseyd pue suonesiuebio pajoaye ayy yim anbojelp ybnoayy ‘sjuswaalbe Jeak ¢ Jualnd Jiay} o) q usaq 0 000'y 000"t (sdiyssauped Kepp sialsaH pue AapjeQ)
pajebniw usaq aney poddns Buipuny siy} Buionpas wody sysiy| sey pue Jeak se| paaibe sem uononpas Buipuny sy} jpalyRusp! SUON SdIHSYIN.LYVd NOILYHINIOFY OL SLNVHO 30NAdFd|ez
*ssao04d ay) Jnoybnouyy
“MaIASI Japun }day aq ||IM Uoenyis SIY | [ Ssaulie) aINsus 0} SUOIUM SPEJL PUE Jels Pajoaye UJIM UONE)NSuod 0z 0051 0 0051
‘suoneoidde jo Jaquinu sy Ul uinydn Ue S| 218y} §I SSWN|OA YJOM Buipnjoul ‘sainpaooid paaibe mojjoy |Im uonesiuebioal Bulyers
UY§M [B9P 0} 1INduyp 1 xew Aew Ayoedes Buyyels ut uoonpas | Aue - jesodoud siyj jo ped se paynuapt speduwt Ayjenba olyoads oN SNOILONNS ONIIEYNT ONISNOH ANV 3SN ANV OIDLYHLS 40 ¥IDHIN]ez
‘Paysiiqejss
3Q 0} Pa3U PINOM U2IUM S}SOD UOIEPOWILLIOIIE PUE 3DIAISS *ssao0ud ay} JnoyBnolyy
Hoddns jo swius} ul suonealidul [eroueul JueoyIuBls ag PINOM 3JaU}| SSaulle} 8INSUS 0} SUOIUN SPEJ| PUB JJBIS PaJOaL. UM UOKE}NSUOD [ 000°0L 0 000°0L
‘D09 JO Jleyaq Uo }aau)s Uo papinoid ao1AIas Juaadlojua Bunued Buipnjour ‘sainpadsold paaibe moj|o} [|Im uoljesiuebioas Bulyels
AID JUBLIND Y} 9SO| O} BJaM [1DUNOD BY} Ji ey} YsU & si a1ay | Aue - lesodod siy} Jo Wed se palyjuap! spoeduw Ajenbs oyoads oN SWVIL ONIMYY L33HLS 440 ANV 1334.LS NO ONIDHIN|iz
LNIWNOXNIANI L7INgG|
*ssao0ud ay) Jnoybnouyy
SSOUIB} 3INSUD O} SUOIUN BPBIL PUE HE}S P3IOBKE LHIM UOEYINSUCO| . 000's1 0 00051
“JIPaJd [BSISAIUN 0} dA0W Sy} Woyy Buninsal eo1nIas ayy| Bulpnjoul ‘sainpadoid paaibe mojjoy |iIm uonesiuebioal Bulels Aue
UO SpueLWap [eUOHPPE injny AUB Ypm (B3P 0} 92Jn0sal ssa| siateyl| - [esodoud siy jo ped se paynuapl spedwi Ayjenba olyoads oN (LN3WIHILTY ONIANTONI) INIWL¥YHIA SINNIATY NI TUNLONYLSTM oz
* aJnjonJjseljul SUMo) ay) pue sbulpjing s|ounod ay; jo daaydn 000'002 0 000'002
U Ul UOKEIOL3}SP B O} PES| PIN0S YoIym JoBpng paonpai e ypm aul| ANYISIN
ul paonpal 8q 0} aAey Aew soueudjuieW Jo dielBoid [enuue sy ‘Paynusp! sUoN STVMINITY B SHIVAIY ALYIdO¥d OL NOLLNFGIY.LNOD A3SYIHONI d3¥¥343d|s1
‘Weal)s awooul siyy woy papuny Ajsnoiaaid 000052 0 000052
sjoaf0ud yo auo puny o} a|qe|iere Asuow ssa| aq Aew aJay L ‘paljusp! SUON 1390dNn8 3SvE OLNI INOONI SNINOE SIWOH M3IN aling|ss
0 000'GL 000'GZ
SUON ‘Paluap! sUON (1102 AInr Y9z uo pancidde jauiged) ISV IAVOYY LNIFOIY 40 NOLLYILODININ|.L
*ss@201d ay} Jnoybnouyy
SSaUIE} 3INSUS O} SUOIUN 3PEIL PUE JJEIS PIJOBYE Ljim UOE}NSuo| . 000G 0 000G
*s201)0 [edidiun|y 8y} Joj sawy Buiuado sinoy| Bulpnjoul ‘sainpasold paaibe mojjoj [[Im uonesiuebioas Buiyyels Aue
40 108U UIBJUIEL O} UO |€D O} 44E)S 4O [00d Paonpau  aq [IIM aJayL - lesodoud siy} o yed se paynuap! spoedut Ajenbs oyoads oN NYIJO.LSNO 40 LNIWIHILIY I1dIXITd|or
‘Juswissasse
“JIPaJd [BSISAIUN 0} SAOW Sy} Wy Bunsal s01AI9s sy} yoedwi Ayjenbs suoje pueys e o} 303lqns aq 0} SPIBU YIIYM 6C 0 00l'601 001'601 Bupjuiy | swaysks wouy sbuines
UO SpUEBLISP [euo}ippe ainjnj AUE YIIM [eap 0} 0Jn0sal Ssa| 1 aJayL|  Jels uo sjoedu uesyiubis aney [[Im yoiym joafoid abiej e si syl S1/43N3E ® SINNIATY - ADILVHLS ONIOHNOS|sL
S32UNOSTY|
‘ssaooud ay)
noyBnoJy} ssaulie) 8INSUS O} SUOIUN SPEJL PUE JElS Pajoaye Yim
uoleynsuod Buipnjoul ‘sainpadold paaibe moj|oy ||im uoljesiuebioss|0°C 0008y 0 000°8Y
Bunyeys Auy “abejs siy) Je payuapl usaqg aney syoedwi Ajjenba
[BJUSLULIISP OU 3J0JaI3Y} 901340 BuI00q [[eH UMOL Sy} WO S}odol
Buiseyound o 1500 8y} Ul 8SBJOU| |[ELS B 0} PE3) JUNLONYLSTY B ISVIUONI 334 ONDIOOE JOI440 XO8|vi
suonealdw sty | 3dIAISS abejs 3aBpnq yeap e Joeduwn Aysianip | Ayenba oy €LZL0Z | ZWLL0Z 3 3 3
s9sso | sassoT £1/Z1L0Z €LIZL0Z awoou| [uppY
EIE] EIE] 19bpng aseq | 3obpng aseg 1 sbuines
ojurjingjoN | opuiing €1-210Z

JINOODNI TYNOLLIAAY / SONIAVS




Page 47

| abed

(61°€25°€29)
Z1'625'GYE)
0L'¥9€'LY)

( 00°000'€22
(

(00°000°0€)

(

(

00°000°LEL

00°000'G})
1€'629'G8L)

(62°8¥Z'6vY'L)
(09°261'891) 00°000'0€Y
(00°05€'61)

(9€°085'v€2)

(y2'580°9L1)

(

vy LLELTL)

(81°62)

000
(11990°21)
(00°000°z2H)
(zg-esL'vol)

00°000'9}¥'}

00°00%'LL)
£8'720'88)
98'250'12)
00'1L9€'2)
000
(Lz°929)
(00°002'8Y1)
(00°002'¥1)
(
(

(
(
(
(

8E'€LE'BLL)
00°2y9'0L)

3 3 3
moIb JJo 3uoe feyded
pue 3bpng
gieioz

€LiENne
€Lieioz

G XIAN3ddV

JusawaAoN

(00°'000'804)
00°00£'9

00°000'6€

00°006'922

00°000°0§

(00°005"2)
000000}
00°000°G}

(00°000°004)

3
EQIETER]

JusawaAoN

€L/ieioz

(61-€28'v16)
(z1625'169)
(0£%99'€9)
(00°000°0€)
(00°000°GL)
(Le'629'722)
(62°8v9°68Y°€)
(09'260°G28)
(00°0€'61)
(9€°085'v€T)
(rz'g80°9LL)
by Lie'iey)

(8162)

000
(L1°990°21)
(00°000'8€G"})
(zgesL'vLe)

(00°00%'2L
(e8'vz5'08
(98'250°'LE
(00'19¢°2Z.
000
(Lz'929)
(00°002'874)
(00°002'¥L)
(8eeLe'8L)
(00°2v9'0L)

)
)
)
)

3

cLiene

00°000'%2S

00°000'%8S

(00°009'68)
00°007'6.

00°000'6€

00°00}'85¢2

00°009'8€
00°00Z'L}

00°000°}}
(00°000°2Z4)
00016'€EL

00°005'¥2
00°000'S¥

(00°000°08)
00°009'€

3 3
Teydes
JUSWBAO

cl/iioz cl/iioz

BNUIAIY
JusawaAoN

(61°€29°29v°L)
(z1626'G20'1)
(02 v90°eel)
(00°000°0€)
(00°000°GL)
(L£'629'€92)

(62°850°8Z¥'v)
(09°261'€80°})
(00°05€'61)
(9€'085'v€T)
(rz'g80°9LL)
(vy'L26'6G1)

(8L62L'41)
000
(11-990'82)
(00°000°000°2)
(zg'€60'87€)

(00°00¥°2L)
(e8'¥20'G0L)
(98'250'92)
(00'19€'22)
000
(Lz'929)
(00°002'874)
(00°002'¥L)
(8e'€.L€'82)
(00°LvT'yL)

3

Lene

puny eoueusjuiew Jesk 0z

puny Juswaoe|dey

SOSES|a. 8JEM}OS JOAOD 0} punj Juswade|dey
$9SS90Xd doueInsul - skemybly Ajunod
aoUBUSJUIBW PUN) O} SUOKNGLUOD Jadojareq

Buipuny yojew / aAieniul epud oA sawud dwnd o

|leba7 auQ Jo s}s0o dn-jas puny ol

ABajesns 2109 JuUIOr punj o

juswdinba pue sadIyaA Jo aseydind

sosealoul

wniwaud / sS80Xa / SeANENIUI JusWBBeUBW S puny 0
syuawanodwi doys D] 1 Jo} play syyold pajenunooy
sjuawanoidwi doys wnasni Joj play syyold paje|nunooy
Kiajjomal Us|O}S 10} BAISSBI BOUBINSU|

uoljeoo|(e 4oy dnotb Buiyiom

poo|4 8y} 0} pajeBajep ‘YoM 8oUBI(ISaI POOJ} BININY puny o
weyusyay 0} S}ISIA DIAID SUMO) Buluum |

sAaAins UOIIPUOD %00}s Buisnoy [ealoAd puny o
JUBWdO|ASP [BINYIND / DILIOUODS 8INJN} puny 0
AuAnoe/saiyjioe) spe anjny puny o

aoueUSUIEW BARIE We)-BuoT

suolNQLUOD dwayds - ubledwed Api] weyusyay) desyy
juoyy dn pied asusdl| Sg| JO SO0 puny 0

S9IpN}S DIWOU0DS BINJNy puny o

Aygel uoisuad aunyny puny o

snjejs a|buIS Jo uolejuswalduwi puny o

3AIeSaY Jo asoding
€102 HOYVIN 1S1€ OL1 SIAYISIY 40 NOILOIroud

SAIaS9Y SOUBUSIUIEIN PaUUBld
SAIaSOY Slemausy g sileday 1’|
SAIaSaY || SHeUsg/Xe] [IDUN0D
anIBsay souelnsu| skemybiH
S9AI9SY SOUBUSIUIEI PIINWIWIOD

8plid QD

anIesay JelS [eba

anasay Abajens 109 juior

aAIssay uonesiienb3 BuisesT sjolysA
SAIaS9Y SoUBINSU| 4O

anesay doys DlL
aMesay doys wnasnpy
SAI9S9Y 9oUBINSU| Wooy dwng

anJesay Jusdojeasg wnasniy g Ais|eo Uy

BAI9SY UOIJRIAS|lY POO|

anasay Buluum |

anssay Aaning asnoH
8Mssay 198V

anIasay Juswdojeasq [eanynD
SAI9SDY SOUBUSIUIB) SABID
anssay Apil weyusyay) desyy
oAIaSaY 95Ul Sg|

aAIasaY JuswdojeAsq OlWouo9]
aAIaS9Y UOISUSd

anIasay shiels s|buls

Bmo

SINYISTY AINAVINEYI

6849
884dd
€844
8.4d49
csdg

85dg
ysdg
Sydg
crdg
oedg

Lcdg
9cdg
Gecdg
§lyg
vidg

€ldg
[42-1c}
oLdg
6049
8049
9049
s0dg
048
codg
L0dd



Page 48

Z abed

00°205°189°C 00728 LY'S
(62°628°885°S) 00°000°€26 00°000°291°2 (00°86+°80%) (62" 18¢‘022°8) 00°002°5L6°C 00'729°526°C (62°552°LLL'EL)
(£0°870°690°2) (€0°050°211°2) (€0°205°619°2)
(€0°8v0'690'2) 002008y (€0'050°211'2) 00°00%'60L 00'£50'€6€ (€0°'£05'619'2)
(9z°1£8'615°€) (92" 1e€'e51'9) (92°8¥2°260°L1)
(£8°899°290°1) (€8°899°252°1) (€8°522°V08°1)
(89261 G€S) 00°000'0/2 00°000'029 (00°000°002) (89261 °G2L) 00°'00€'826 (00€69'152) (89'66.'1.06)
(S1-9.¥'2e5) (51°9/¥'2€9) 00°000'0L€ (51°92¥'206)
00°0 00°0 00°002' 1€ (00°00Z°15¢)
(s¥"06¢‘6.€) (sy°061°L6Y) (57°060°L10°€)
000 00'00.°2L (00°00£22) (00°002°19) (00°005°+1)
(00°0¢€) (00°0¢) 00°000'5S (00°0£0°G5)
(92¥65°282) (92'v65'282) 00°000°005°C (92'v65'28.'2)
(00°gge'L1) (00°gge'L1L) 00°000°Z} (00°55€'82)
(60°556'8€) (60°'556'8€) (60'556'8€)
(09°65¥'LY) 00°004'6€ (09'555°'08) 00'004'6€ (09'659'61 1)
000
3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
ymoib Jgo auo Tended 9NUdAdY Tended 9NUdAdY
EWEne pue3ebpng JUSWSAOIN JUSWSAON ZUEne JUSWRAOI JUSWRAOI e
(324X €10z €10z Zinoz Zinoz

G XIAN3ddV

uonPNpay [enuuy pajoafoid

SIONVIVE ANV S3AYISIY ANNL TVHINTD TVLO0L

aoueleq |elsus Y - 9dueleg |ejsus9

FONVIVE ANN4d TVHINIO

SANYISTY ADNAVINEYI TVLOL

ainypuadxs [eyded pun4 [eJauss) puny o
ainypuadxs |eyded pun4 [esauas) BuisnoH puny o

49 - anesay [ejde)
BuisnoH 49 - anlesay [ejde)
AV1IdvYD

HY - 8ASY Jojipal) Jes A pIO
SJUBUNIWWOD 10} SOAIoSaY

spiemuoy A1ed 186png panoiddy

uolesiienb3 ‘Bay [elojos|3/suonos|]
uoljesiienb3 ueld (e207
uonesiienb3 jsausu|

SUOI}98]9 890 JO 150 [BD19AO puUNd

Ainbui ueid [eo0] Jo S0 [B21940 pun4

$9s50| 8y} Jo Uoijesiejdes

sy} woyj Buisuie Buimoliog sy 8onpai 0} Jojpue sjisodsp
2IpUB|9| JO SN[eA aU) Ul Buislie sasSO| [BUOHIPPE AUE JOA0D O
uone|siba| pasiaal Jo Joedwi uolysno 0} sesnjdins swooul jsed uonesiienb3 sea4 Buisusol]

Jobpnq enuaAaJ Jo sS80X8 Ul }s00 s|eade o auo Joj Buipuny uonesiienb3 sjeaddy Bujuueld

sjeAs] AnAoe Buienioniy Jo joeduwi uolysng uonesijenb3 seoueMo||Y Jusy

SaAIesay uonesijenby

SINYISTY AINAVINEYI

3AIeSaY Jo asoding
€102 HOYVIN 1S1€ OL1 SIAYISIY 40 NOILOIroud

10sdg

c6dd
/49

Ledd

9/4d49

cldd

9944

Godg

o8

€949



Page 49

| abed

000°0S 000°0S 000°0S 000°0S 000°0S 000°0S 000°'0S JUBWUOIIAUS 8Y} 8JnJ8s Ul 81jU8D UMOL/ALDD o] 900003
pue Ajajes asealoul 0} JjUad UMO} 83U} Ul A1 DD }83J}s UO Jo uoisuedxg
fyayes Alunwwon
000°052'} 000°052'} 000°052'} Juelb 40GZ3 pue ueo| w3 - yosfoid JuswdojeAapal 8U} SpIEMO} UOHNQLIUOD asjeay L uewAianl o] £00v01
000'02'% 000'0€0'2 000'000°} 8002 AINf U102 119uno9 Ag pasibe se aWayds Mau 0} JUSWHLIWOD S,[I9UN0D awayos uswdojanaq wnasniy g Asjles uy|  drd 900707
S99|AIBS [eIN}IND
00L'0} 00L'0} 62866 00001} ‘suofjewa.d sjpuey o} [adeya elng HBAUOD O} SWSYIS SAES 0} JSaAU| ledeyo [eung 2209071
wnuojewaln g Aisjowan
0 0 €9€'2L9 000°029 (ISSS) Isausiul yUBIdS [e1dads Jo YIS |IH uojdweyxde llem auojs Aup |iiH uoydwieysos d G10901
uo Buijjem auojs AIp Jonsisuod o} puejbug [InyeN YIm papuny yorep
0002 0002L */00Z Ul spool) 8y} Buimol|o} papreme pund AJUNWWOD JBJeAA JUBLL WIBASS asnoyjeoq dled d 110907
wouy papuny abpug asnoyjyeog ay buipnjoul sed Jid 0} sjuswadueyuy
000°08 000°08 000°08 000°08 000°08 000°08 00008 spiepuejs Ajpjes j9aw pue anoidwi Aey) ainsus jusweoueyu3 ealy Aeld o] 9009071
0} seale Ae|d Jo Juswysiginjal pue adueudjulewW jo swweiboid Bulobug
000°0S 000°0S 000°0S 000°0S 000°0S 000'¥S 005'9L suonnquuo Jadojeaeq Juswysiqunyal eale Aeld 901°'S S 1009071
suapies B syied
FHNLTND 8 ONIFFTIIM
00€'0L 00€'0L 00€'0L X3} Buippe pue wajshs uno9 sy} bulyooid-aining Jo JBuUSq apesbdn youms Auoydasia ] o} €00¥0a
U} YIM 213U S]ORJUO0D pue walsAs adloA ‘wajsAs Buiiesado jo spesbdn
00L°TH 00224 1622V} 000'G5} juswuolinug sHoMaN ealy sbelols o] €12edd
}sngoJ pue a|gepuedxa ‘aIndas e U] Bjep s,|lounod ay} Joj abeiojs
00€'GE 00€'GE dopisep siasn ajowal / swoy Kiaixa|4 Buryion o] L12edd
3y} 0} suoljealide ssauisng JAAIBP O} JUSWIUOIIAUR XUHD JO uolejuawajdu)
“JaWO}SND 3y} JINs YaIym aoe|d pue swi e Je S99IAISS [19UN0d JaAllea
fike)]
000°002'} 0 000°002'} ueo| wz'L3 - paloud yuswdo|arapal a4} SPIEMO} UORNAUILOD Hodury 8.1ysIe}saono|9 o] 200vod
00%'602 00¥'602 60€ZIT 00.'l2y diysiauped 09 sy} ulyym waysAs 443 4o Juswdojpreg dd3 09 o] dy309
S92IAIS |elouRUlY
000°LEL 000'¥2S 000'659 SI0JWBI0 MSN soueusjuiely pswwelboid|  ¥/O snouep
sao|Mag Apadoag
EEETOER]
3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
L1/90/L2
zL/Loz paaibe LL/go/Le 1s0D
L1/9102 91/5102 SLivioz viigLoz €LeLoe 196png (4213774 0} awdysg
1896png j9bpng j9bpng j9bpng j96png pasinay 1896png suawied reuibQ uondussag awaysg awayss pung apod

9 XIAN3ddV

JNNVYOO0YUd TVLIdVO ANNd TVYINIO




Page 50

2 abed

000°002 000°002 000002 000002 00002 FNNVYYEO0Nd TVLIdYD
FINLND STVSOdO¥d 139aNg WIMILNI
000'006'2 000°062'} 000°06.°} sawoH ybnosog weyuayayd yum diysisuped ul eug BuisnoH|  S/0 00Z60H
Buisnoy sjgeploye mau jo uoisinoid ayj Buljgeus jo poddns ul ainypuadx3gy
000°0€L 000'SS “03s Buisnoy Buyqeus buisnoH| /O 00Z60H
1I2UN02 PING MaU Yym aull Ul sBuljjamp JIay) Jo pJepuels ay) Buisiel Ul way),
IsISSe 0} S,Ined ‘IS Ul sployasnoy ajeAud 0} sjuswianoidwl [euoleuLIosuel |
000'0L2 000's¥€ uonelodiod BuisnoH ey} pue spiojpueT [e100s paieisifal yum diyssauped ul eu3 buisnoy SI0 00260H
Buisnoy sjqepioyje mau jo uoisinoid ayy Buljgeus jo poddns ul ainypuadx3y
000'09 000'09 000'09 000'09 swajqoud yyeay yum asouy) Je pajebie) Alenonied lloM 3 wuepy| O/ vVl | SS¥LOH
‘Kouaiolyye ABisus awoy sjowold o} }os(oid apIm-a11ysIa}saono|o) V|
= 9661 1V Sjues uojerousy| HASd 0L¥.LOH
uoljesauaBay pue uonoNISUOY ‘sjuel BuisnoH ayy Japun papiroid sjuelo
, , 90-€002 Adljod welso Auadoid Jueoep| HAS GO¥.LOH
0ov'vee oov'vze |emauay BuiSNoH s,[12UN02 8y} JapuUnN d|ge|leAe UB}SISSE JO WI0) MaU VY|
90-€002 Ad110d sueo/juelo Ajojes p uiesH| HASd 00¥.OH
|emauay BUISNOH §,12UN0OD 8y} JOpUN J|qe(iEAR SOUE)SISSE JO WIO) MAU V|
I~
000'92 000'92 000'92 000'92 000'92 000'92 000'92 “(ssom [eaujos|d “6°9) peaooid 0} som 94Q 8U} 8jgeus et poddng uonejdepy o] SYyLOH
o} paynuapi ale (Klajes pue yyeay) siiedal [eRUasSa aiaym Ajlsow pasn
000°009 000°009 000°009 000°009 000°009 000°009 000009 ‘salllwey 21y} pue sienplAlput Joj Ayubip 908/0 O0¥¥LOH
pue aouapluod ‘Aoeaud ‘Bulal Juspuadapul sjqeus Jo aiojsal o} Buljjemp B
Buikyipow Jo Juswdinba ‘Siom Buip|ing jo uoisinold sy} Joy Juelo Aiojepuepy
BuisnoH
00L°2 0042 €66'1S 00009 B3k [BI0JoWWOD|  Bale pasiuel}sapad speuswold/ieals UbiH Bunulof-oy o] 150003
2102 3y} jo aoueseadde pue Ajajes anoidwi 0} palinbal syiom Bunuiol-ay
000021 000°0€L 000'052 *319A0 31| JIaY} JO pUS Y} Payoeal MOU SABY Slempley ABojouyos} juswabeuew yied Jed o} 090003
pue swajsAs Juswabeuew Bunsixa ay) se [BlUSSa S| apedlY Juabay se
yons sajs pajos|as je Abojouyos) uswabeuew yied Jes ay) jo apelbdn syl
000'0§ 000'0§ 000'0§ 000'0§ 000'0§ 008'%1 008'%01 awid syled Jed Ul ALDD o) €€0003
10 Jea} 20npal pue seale Buiddoys anoidwi 0} JapIO Ul ALDD [BUOHIPPY/|
podsueu] pajesbajul
INIINNOYIANS 17INg
3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
L1/90/L2
(4213314 paaibe LLeo/Le
Ll/9102 9L/5102 SLvLoz vieLoe €LeLoe 196png cLiioe o}
1896png j9bpng j9bpng j9bpng j96png pasinay 1896png suawied uondussag awaysg awayss pung apod

9 XIAN3ddV

JNNVYOO0YUd TVLIdVO ANNd TVYINIO




Page 51

¢ abedq

000°950°}L 000°950°}L 000°950°}L 000°9LL'}L 000°208'6 001'88L°L 009°'L2€'8
000'00Z 000'00Z 000'00Z 000002 000068 00€'826 ooe'oee’t anJasay [eyded 49 9
000°001'% 000°00¥'2 000'009°€ Buimouiog |enuapnid 9
0000 000°0L€ onIssay [eyde)d diH 9
000°02} sjdieoay |eyded 49 9
000°'06€ 000°06€ sydieoay [eyde) vaH O
00¥'601 00¥'60} saoueleg |eJauas) )
000'0§ 000'0§ 000'0§ 000°0S 000°0S 000'vS 00S'9L 901 S suonnquuo) Jadojenag S
000°9L¥'L 000°'¥8S 000°000'} aMBsay uswdojaneg NBOY o
000°'L€L 000°'¥2S 000659 aAJasaY doueUBUIB|\ pauue|d Apadoid o
000'004 000°001 UoINGUIUOY JUNOJY SNUBASY BuisnoH YaH
000052 Buipun4 Aispo abeyseH 41H
00v'vZe 00v'vee JUBIS) SOWOH Ju993( J0}08S SjeAlld HASd
000'7$8'2 000°'89L Buipun4 diysieuped d
000'09 000°09 000°09 00009 JUBIS) pJemay souewWIONSd YY1 YV
000'90€ 000'90€ 000'90€ 000°90€ 000°90€ 000°90€ 000°90€ (94Q) weio |eyde) payoads 99
SJUBIS) JUSWUISAOD) ©
:kq papung
000°950°}L 000°950°}L 000°950°}L 000°9LL'}L 000°208'6 001'88L'L 009°'L2€'8 ANNVYHEOONd TVLIdYD TV.LOL
002'.2 00z'.2 08.'2.2 000°00€ peoy uopuims je ayis jodeq uonesijeuoney jodeq 2 ¥50003
ay} uIypMm [19uno) ybnoiog Aingsaxma | Buiiesodiodul yum pajeroosse sisod
00Z'0L 00Z'0} £v8'zve 004'eGe “ainjnujs-elul o} syuswanoidwl syo pue sjuawyo|ly 2 §00901
‘abeubis ‘Burousy ‘Buioepns yjed ‘s}a)io} Mau - sjuaWadUBYUT JUBWIO|Y
AAAAAAA pue uswdojanag $)s09 s|esald Auadoid B pue] o} 99010a
J9)uIMpIy pasodoid ay) ypm pajeroosse sjsod [eba 3 Apadoid
INNIATY
SV d314ISSV133 - SSNIHIS TV.1IdVD
3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
LL190/L2
47131114 paaibe LLco/e 3sod
LL9Loe 9l/SL0C Skivioe viigroe €Lreioe 196png 41213114 0} swsyog
1896png j9bpng j9bpng j9bpng j96png pasinay 1896png suawied uondussag awaysg awayss pung apod

JNNVYOO0YUd TVLIdVO ANNd TVYINIO
9 XIAN3ddV



This page is intentionally left blank
Page 52



Agenda Iltem 8
Page 53

Cheltenham Borough Council
Cabinet — 13" December 2011

Housing Revenue Account - Revised Budget 2011/12 and Interim
Budget Proposals 2012/13 for Consultation

Accountable member Cabinet Member for Community Development and Finance, John
Webster

Accountable officer Director of Resources (Section 151 Officer), Mark Sheldon

Accountable scrutiny Social and Community

committee

Ward(s) affected All

Key Decision Yes

Executive summary This report summarises the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) revised
budget for 2011/12 and the Cabinet’s interim budget proposals for
2012/13 for consultation.

Recommendations 1. Note the revised HRA budget for 2011/12.

2. Approve the interim HRA budget proposals for consultation
including a proposed average rent increase of 6.43% (applied in
accordance with rent restructuring guidelines) and increases in
other rents and charges as detailed at Appendix 5.

3. Approve the proposed HRA capital programme at Appendix 6.

4. Delegate authority to the Director Resources, in consultation
with the Cabinet Member for Community Development and
Finance, to determine and approve any additional material that
may be needed to support the presentation of the interim
budget proposals for consultation.

5. Seek consultation responses by 26" January 2012.

Financial implications As contained in the report and appendices.

Contact officer: Mark Sheldon.

E-mail: mark.sheldon@cheltenham.gov.uk

Tel no: 01242 264123

Page 1 of 9 Last updated 06 December 2011



Page 54

Legal implications As this report proposes an interim budget for consultation purposes, there

are no specific legal implications at this stage.
Contact officer: Peter Lewis

E-mail: peter.lewis@tewkesbury.gov.uk

Tel no: 01684 272012

HR implications No direct HR implications arising from this report.

(including learning and

organisational Contact officer: Julie McCarthy

development)

E-mail: julie.mccarthy@cheltenham.gov.uk

Tel no: 01242 264355

Key risks As outlined in Appendix 1

Corporate and The aim of the interim budget proposals is to direct resources towards the
community plan key priorities identified in the Council’s Corporate Business Plan.
Implications

Environmental and The draft budget contains proposals for improving the local environment
climate change particularly in addressing the issue of energy reduction in Council owned
implications dwellings

1 Background

1.1 The Council’'s Constitution requires that the Cabinet prepare an interim budget for consultation

1.2

1.3

2.1

before it makes recommendations to full Council in February 2012. The Cabinet is then required
to draw up its firm budget proposals having regard to the responses it has received during the
consultation period, and its report to Council in February 2012 should reflect the Cabinet’s
response to such comments.

It should be noted that the draft budget proposals are based on draft determinations from the
Department for Communities and Local Government (DCLG) which will not be finalised until
January 2012.

The budget proposals for 2012/13 recognise the scrapping of the current HRA subsidy system
and the introduction of a new self financing regime for local authority housing. The Cabinet have
approved for consultation the first draft of a new 30 year HRA business plan which identifies the
impact of this fundamental change. The plan anticipates significant additional resources arising
from the implementation of self financing. The Cabinet have approved a strategy to use these
resources to finance a programme of new build, further improvements to existing stock and
additional support services for tenants. A final draft of the plan will be presented for approval in
February following the completion of consultation and the confirmation of DCLG proposals.

2011/12 Revised Budget
The revised budget at Appendix 2 shows a reduction in deficit of £130,900 compared to the
original estimate. Balances held in reserve were increased by an additional £684,200 following

the 2010/11 outturn and the revised deficit for the year of £961,400 will leave a figure of
£2 711,800 at 31% March 2012 (previously £1,896,700). This increase in reserves reflects

Page 2 of 9 Last updated 06 December 2011




2.2

3.1

3.1.1

3.1.2

Page 55

£325,100 of additional resources and a further £490,000 which arises from deferred capital
expenditure which will be required in 2012/13.

Significant variations have been identified in budget monitoring reports and are summarised
below:-

Budget Heading Change in
resources
£000
Reduction in revenue contributions required to fund capital 139
programme
Reduction in interest payable (change in interest rates) 48
Increase in HRA subsidy payable (change in interest rates) -66
Additional interest receivable (impact of higher reserves) 19
Other net -9
Net Reduction in Deficit 131

2012/13 Budget

The Government published a series of draft determinations on 21% November 2011 which will
enable the introduction of self financing from 1% April 2012. These included:-
¢ afinal review of notional rent and expenditure allowances to produce baseline figures for
the valuation and debt settlement
e arevised valuation model which uses the baseline data as uplifted for self financing
calculations
¢ adebt settlement for each authority to leave the subsidy system and the subsequent HRA
borrowing cap

The draft HRA business plan anticipated a debt settlement of £38.4m for Cheltenham on the basis
of previous DCLG projections, a higher than expected rent increase in April 2012 and a
contingency for an adverse review of subsidy allowances. However, the draft determinations show
that the south west region has again been treated favourably in the annual review and the
settlement figure is reduced to £27.9m. This is very welcome news which will increase the level of
additional resources arising from self financing.

The baseline determination for 2012/13 shows an increase in guideline rent of 7.5% for
Cheltenham. Government social rent policy uses the retail price index in the preceding September
plus 0.5% to uplift the formula rent for the following financial year. In September 2011 this was
5.6% so formula rents will be increased by 6.1% for 2012/13.

Rent restructuring, which will bring convergence between local authorities and housing
associations, is still timetabled to complete in 2015/16. For Cheltenham tenants this will result in
an average rent increase of 6.43% from April 2012 as illustrated by Appendices 4 and 5. This
significant increase will be of concern to our tenants already facing other inflationary pressures in
the economy but is effectively imposed on us by Government and has been assumed by them in
both stock valuation and debt settlement calculations.

Page 3 of 9 Last updated 06 December 2011



3.1.3

3.1.3

3.2

3.3

Page 56

The draft determination also includes increases in the baseline management, maintenance and
major repair allowances which partly offset the increase in guideline rent. The changes proposed
to individual elements are shown below:-

Element of Subsidy % change
Management Allowance +1.9%
Maintenance Allowance +5.8%
Major Repairs Allowance +4.9%
Guideline Rent Income +7.5%

The baseline figures for allowances are uplifted to reflect perceived under-funding before being
used in a 30 year net present value model of notional income and expenditure. This produces a
valuation of the stock for each authority which forms the basis of the debt settlement.

Cheltenham’s allowances have been increased by an overall average of 17.94%, including a
substantial increase in the major repairs allowance of 39%. The valuation is £53.3m which, after
deducting the current notional debt of £25.4m, produces the debt settlement of £27.9m. The
valuation figure of £53.3m will also be the HRA borrowing cap — this compares to actual HRA
borrowing after settlement of £46.6m giving initial borrowing headroom of £6.7m.

Significant changes to the HRA in 2012/13 as compared to the revised estimates for 2011/12 are
itemised in the table below. These reflect the saving of the annual subsidy payment partly offset
by additional debt charges from the settlement. Although the charge for depreciation increases,
this will in turn reduce the need for revenue contributions to finance capital expenditure. The net
impact is an increase in resources of £2,120,500 producing a surplus of £1,159,100 for the year
and increasing revenue reserves to £3,870,900 at 315 March 2013.

Budget Heading Change in
resources
£000
HRA subsidy (system scrapped) 3,278
Revenue contributions to capital (how covered by MRA increase) 1,448
Increase in rents 1,058
Savings in reactive & cyclical repairs (service review by CBH) 108
Interest payable (additional costs of debt settlement) -1,535
Depreciation of dwellings (based on uplifted major repairs -1,886
allowance)
Supporting people funding (end of contract) -150
Increase in CBH management fee (including growth proposals) -184
Interest receivable (lower interest rates) -52
Other (net) 36
Net increase 2,121

Key assumptions used for the draft budget are:-

e Interest payable is based on an estimated rate of 4.5% on new borrowing for the
settlement payment of £27.9m. The Government have confirmed that Councils will have
access to a discounted Public Works Loan Board rate for these payments. Advice is being
sought from Arling Close on the most effective debt management strategy.

Page 4 of 9 Last updated 06 December 2011



3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

41

4.2

4.3

Page 57

e Current supporting people contracts expire on 31%' March 2012. Options for the
continuation of the service are being evaluated but at present the draft budget assumes
loss of all income.

e The Government has announced intent to stimulate Right to Buy sales by increasing
discounts available to tenants. The detailed proposals have not yet been published so it is
not possible to forecast the potential impact. Stock estimates used in the budget assume 5
sales in 2012/13 based on existing trends.

e Support service recharges to the HRA are kept at 2011/12 levels pending further review.

For some years the Council has maintained a Housing Repairs Account (Appendix 3) which aims
to smooth out the peaks and troughs of demand related maintenance expenditure by keeping a
separate earmarked reserve. The introduction of self financing reduces the need for such an
account and it is recommended that it is closed at 31% March 2012. Maintenance expenditure will
then be charged direct to the HRA.

The Government has confirmed that the depreciation charge in the HRA will continue to provide a
resource to finance capital expenditure through the major repairs reserve (Appendix 3). Councils
can use the uplifted major repairs allowance from the self financing valuation as a proxy for the
level of depreciation for a period of up to five years, whilst preparing for the introduction of
component accounting in accordance with accounting standards.

Appendix 4 gives details of the progress in rent restructuring to date and projects rent increases
forward to the current convergence date of 2015/16 using an estimated RPI of 2.75% per annum.

Appendix 5 details the proposed average rent for 2012/13 with recommended charges for other
services. Gas charges for communal heating schemes will be increased by 10% to reflect
anticipated fuel increases and there will be a 20% increase towards the cost of the electric fuelled
scheme at Cumming Court. This report contains proposals to reduce energy usage consumption
in the stock which will help tenants facing rising fuel prices (see paragraph 4.2 below). Provision
has been included for a 3% increase in garage rents to reflect both inflation and fund a significant
improvement programme in garage sites.

Estimates of service charge income assume an increase of 7.7% for communal power and 2.1%
for grounds maintenance. Cleaning costs will be reduced by 5% following service efficiencies
offered by CBH.

Cheltenham Borough Homes (CBH)

The draft budget includes provision for the management fees and other charges payable to CBH.
The company has submitted its own detailed budget and fee proposal for 2012/13.

CBH has identified three areas of service development for 2012/13 which align with the draft HRA
business plan strategy. The growth bids are:-
¢ Enhanced safer estates service (£80,000)
e Project to identify and evaluate fuel reduction proposals (£40,000)
¢ Improvements in health and safety management, particularly fire, asbestos and legionella
(£40,000)
e Additional arrears officer to help with financial exclusion and debt management thus
mitigating anticipated increases in arrears from benefit reform (£30,000)

Total bids amount to £190,000 but are largely offset within the HRA by net CBH savings of
£134,700 in base fee proposals.

CBH draft budgets for 2012/13 show a breakeven position whilst reducing base fees and charges
to the Council from 2011/12 levels. The HRA management fee for 2012/13 shows a saving of

Page 5 of 9 Last updated 06 December 2011



4.4

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

6.1

6.2

Page 58

£18,800 when compared to the planning estimate for the year and the fee for managing the
capital programme is kept cash frozen. The overall cost of reactive repairs to the stock is reduced
by £81,600 following a comprehensive review of the maintenance operation. This has produced
savings of £167,600 which have been partly offset by the increased price and usage of materials.
The cost of delivering the estate cleaning contract has also been reduced by £34,300 through
service efficiencies.

The fee submission for the main areas of activity is shown below and compared with 2011/12.

2011/12 2012/13
(Revised)
£ £

Management Fee
-base 4,330,200 4,324,500
-growth bids 190,000
Revenue & Capital Repairs 2,414,200 2,332,600
Management of Capital 405,000 405,000
Programme
Block Cleaning Service 310,700 276,400
Total 7,460,100 7,528,500

HRA Capital Programme

The revised programme for 2011/12 and proposals for 2012/13 are shown at Appendix 6,
together with a more detailed schedule of improvement and repair works at Appendix 7.

The revised estimates for the current year reflect changes identified in budget monitoring reports.
Estimated spend in year will increase from £4,828,000 to £4,989,000 primarily due to
rescheduling of works on the transformational improvements in St Pauls and the neighbourhood
scheme for Hobart House.

The strategy in the HRA business plan seeks a balance of future expenditure on both new build
and further improvements to existing stock. CBH is currently evaluating options for a new build
programme and a report will be produced early next year. A project to evaluate fuel reduction
proposals will also enable targeted capital expenditure plans. Both the increased level of HRA
reserves and the availability of borrowing headroom will give the Council significant scope to
finance these initiatives.

The 2012/13 programme reflects the need to spend identified in the stock condition database and
includes provision for works delayed in the current year. This will retain all stock to decency
standard and provide further neighbourhood improvements through external works.

Areas of Further Work

This provisional budget is based on draft Government determinations which are subject to

consultation.

There may also be further adjustments to support service and accommodation recharges to both
CBH and the Housing Revenue Account (HRA).

Page 6 of 9 Last updated 06 December 2011



Page 59

7. Consultation process

71 The Council is proposing to consult on these budget proposals during the period to 26"January
2012. This extended period will allow the CBH to respond at their Board meeting on 25"
January 2012. The results from this consultation will be fed back to the Cabinet and taken into
account in the formulation of the final budget proposals.

7.2 As part of the interim consultation process the Cabinet’s proposals will be included on the
Council’'s web site, made available at the Municipal Offices, Area Offices and publicised through
the local press. All interested parties will be encouraged to respond.

7.3 In preparing the consultation document it may be helpful to provide supplementary information,
for instance relating to the main changes in the budget. It is therefore recommended that the
Cabinet Member (Finance) be given delegated authority to approve any supplementary
information for consultation.

Report author Bob Dagger, Strategic Financial Advisor, Cheltenham Borough
Homes

Tel. 01242 264225;

e-mail address bob.dagger@cheltborohomes.org

Appendices 1. Risk Assessment

2 HRA Operating Account

3 Housing Repairs Account and Major Repairs Reserve
4 Rent Restructuring

5 HRA — Rents and Charges

6 HRA Capital programme (Summary)

7 HRA Capital Programme (Detail)

-_—

Background information Government determinations for HRA Self Financing published 21°

November 2011

Page 7 of 9 Last updated 06 December 2011




Risk Assessment - Interim HRA budget 2011/12

Appendix 1

09 obed

The risk Original risk score Managing risk
(impact x likelihood)

Risk Risk description Risk Date raised | L Score Control | Action Deadline Responsible Transferred to

ref. Owner officer risk register

1.01 | If the increases in rent Jane December | 3 |4 |12 R Need to explain to Mar 2012 | CBH through
are not fully explained to | Griffiths | 2011 tenants that increases Management
tenants (particulary are in line with Agreement
those who are not in Government Policy.
receipt of full benefit) Need to make sure
then there is a risk that + tenants are aware of
there will be an increase benefit take-up rights.
in tenant discontent CBH have requested

an additional arrears
officer and already
have a financial
inclusion officer who
will support tenants.

1.02 | The increase in rents and | Jane December | 3 |4 |12 R Current economic Mar 2013 | CBH through
the current economic Griffiths | 2011 conditions are placing management
situation may result in an additional pressures agreement
increase in the the level on tenants and the
of rent arrears Government ‘s benefit

reforms in 2013 will
significantly increase
this risk . CBH have
requested additional
resources to mitigate
the impact through its
financial inclusion
policy

1.03 | If supporting people Jane December |2 |5 |10 R An evaluation of Mar 2012 | CBH through
contracts due to end in Griffiths | 2011 alternative service and management
March 2012 are not funding options is in agreement
renewed this could progress. The draft
impact on service budget currently
delivery assumes contract

income of £150,000 is
not replaced

1.04 | If void rent loss is higher | Jane December |3 |2 |6 R Demand for social Mar 2013 | CBH through
than estimated this will Griffiths | 2011 housing remains high management
impact on the budget with significant agreement

$bw1k1xrf.doc Page 8 of 9 Last updated 06 December 2011



waiting list. Current
void levels are low
and CBH is achieving
high performance on
re-letting time. Quality
of accommodation
needs to be
maintained and
changes in tenancy
termination rates
monitored

1.05

If the demand for
reactive repairs
increases this could
impact on the budget
and/or service delivery

Jane
Griffiths

December
2011

12

Maintain robust stock
condition data. Major
peril to the stock is
fire which is covered
by appropriate
insurance. HRA
reserves are
maintained at a level
considered sufficient
for uninsured stock
damage

Mar 2013

CBH through
management
agreement

$bw1k1xrf.doc

Page 9 of 9

Last updated 06 December 2011

1§ abEg



This page is intentionally left blank
Page 62



APPENDIX 2

HRA OPE UNT
201112 2012/13
Original Revised Estimate
£ £ £

EXPENDITURE

General & Special Management 1,835,700 1,852,500 1,832,200
ALMO Management Fee 4,330,200 4,330,200 4,514,500
Rents, Rates, Taxes and Other Charges 39,900 32,900 34,400
Transfer to Housing Repairs Account 3,953,000 3,953,000 3,844,900
Provision for Bad Debts 200,000 200,000 225,000
Interest Payable 576,900 528,700 2,063,800
Depreciation of Dwellings 3,240,900 3,240,900 5,032,000
Depreciation of Other Assets 86,000 85,100 95,100
Debt Management Expenses 46,500 46,500 46,500
Rent Rebate Subsidy Limitation 82,600 86,700 64,200
Housing Revenue Account Subsidy 3,212,100 3,278,000 0
TOTAL 17,603,800 17,634,500 17,752,600
INCOME

Dwelling Rents 16,678,000 16,658,000 17,716,000
Non Dwelling Rents 421,000 424 800 431,800
Charges for Services and Facilities 705,100 725,400 735,600
Supporting People Grant 150,000 150,000 0
TOTAL 17,954,100 17,958,200 18,883,400
NET INCOME FROM SERVICES -350,300 -323,700 -1,130,800
Amortised Premiums / Discounts 8,900 8,900 6,200
Interest Receivable -67,400 -86,500 -34,500
NET OPERATING INCOME -408,800 -401,300 -1,159,100
Appropriations

Revenue Contributions to Capital 1,587,100 1,447,800 0
Transfer from Major Repairs Reserve -86,000 -85,100 0
HRA Surplus / (Deficit) carried to reserve -1,092,300 -961,400 1,159,100
Revenue Reserve brought forward 2,989,000 3,673,200 2,711,800
Revenue Reserve carried forward 1,896,700 2,711,800 3,870,900
Average Rent:-

Increase 1st April 2012 6.43%
48 wk 76.39 76.36 81.27
52 wk 70.51 70.49 75.02
Average Stock 4,592 4,589 4,582




Page 64 APPENDIX 3

HOUSING REPAIRS ACCOUNT

201112
Original Revised
£ £

EXPENDITURE
Repairs & Maintenance :-
Reactive Repairs 2,559,000 2,559,000
Annual & Cyclical Maintenance 1,394,000 1,394,000

3,953,000 3,953,000
INCOME
Contribution from Housing Revenue Account 3,953,000 3,953,000
Surplus/Deficit for the Year 0 0
Balance brought forward 0 0
Balance carried forward 0 0

MAJOR REPAIRS RESERVE
201112 2012/13
Original Revised Estimate
£ £ £

Balance brought forward 0 300,300 0
Depreciation of Dwellings 3,240,900 3,240,900 5,032,000
Depreciation of Other Assets 86,000 85,100 95,100

3,326,900 3,626,300 5,127,100
Utilised in Year (Funding Capital Programme App E) -3,240,900 -3,541,200 -5,092,000
Transfer to HRA re Other Assets -86,000 -85,100 0

Balance carried forward 0 0 35,100




RENT RESTRUCTURING

This shows Cheltenham's progression towards rent restructuring. The Government currently estimates this will
be completed by 2015/16. However this will be subject to future rates of inflation and government rent policy.

Definitions:-

Formula Rent = the target for Cheltenham as calculated by the government's formula
Limit Rent = the maximum rent that the government will pay for rent rebates
Guideline Rent = the rent the government has used for subsidy purposes

By the end of rent restructuring formula rent, limit rent, guideline rent and the actual rent paid by tenants are
required to be the same.

Formula Rent Limit Guideline Actual Rent
Rent Rent

£ % Inc £ £ £ % Inc
2011-2012 71.39 69.95 67.76 70.49
2012-2013 75.74 6.10 74.61 72.87 75.02
2013-2014 78.20 3.25 77.42 77.71 3.58
2014-2015 80.74 3.25 80.34 80.49 3.58
2015-2016 83.36 3.25 83.36 83.36 3.57

APPENDIX 4

G9 abed



Page 66

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT - RENTS & CHARGES

Dwelling Rents (average)
48 wk basis
52 wk basis

Garages (per month)
Communal Heating Schemes (52 wk basis)
Gas 1 person flat

2 person flat

Cumming Court 1 person flat
2 person flat

Guest Bedrooms (per night)

201112
£

76.36
70.49

25.24

7.18

9.68

3.78
5.20

10.00

2012113
£

81.27
75.02

26.00

7.90

10.65

4.54
6.24

10.00

APPENDIX 5



Page 67 APPENDIX 6

HRA CAPITAL PROGRAMME

2011/12 2012113
Original Revised Estimate
£'000 £'000 £'000
EXPENDITURE
Property Improvements & Major Repairs (incl fees) 4,368 4,529 4,732
Adaptations for the Disabled 350 350 350
Environmental Works (Tenant Selection) 60 60 60
Repurchase of Shared Ownership Dwellings 50 50 50
4,828 4,989 5,192
FINANCING
Capital Receipts 100
HRA Revenue Contribution 1,587 1,448
Major Repairs Reserve 3,241 3,541 5,092

4,828 4,989 5,192




Page 68 APPENDIX 7

PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS & MAJOR WORKS
COST HEADING 2012/13 BUDGET
£

INTERNAL IMPROVEMENTS 1,110,000
PATHS, FENCES & WALLS 150,000
WORKS TO BUILDING FABRIC 438,600
RENEWAL OF WATER MAINS 20,000
RENEWAL OF HEATING SYSTEMS 233,000
MAJOR REFURBISHMENTS TO VOID PROPERTIES 330,000
WINDOWS & DOORS 200,000
ASBESTOS 77,500
SHELTERED ACCOMMODATION 50,000
NEIGHBOURHOOD WORKS 600,000
DOOR ENTRY SCHEMES 342,500
STRUCTURAL WORKS 120,000
CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS 50,000
FIRE PROTECTION 50,000
LIFTS 97,500
SOIL STACKS 50,000
ST PAULS TRANSFORMATIONAL IMPS 290,000
GARAGE IMPROVEMENTS 100,000
ELECTRIC SUB MAINS 17,500
FEE FOR MANAGING PROGRAMME 405,000
TOTAL BUDGET 4,731,600




Page 69 APPENDIX 7



This page is intentionally left blank
Page 70



Agenda Item 12

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Page 71

Document is Restricted



This page is intentionally left blank
Page 80



Agenda ltem 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Page 81

Document is Restricted



This page is intentionally left blank
Page 84



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last meeting
	5 Leisure and Culture Review Consultation
	6 Quarterly Budget Monitoring Report 2011/12 - position as at November 2011
	2011_12_13_CAB_Budget_Monitoring_Appendix 2
	2011_12_13_CAB_Budget_Monitoring_Appendix 3

	7 General fund revenue and capital revised budget 2011/12 and interim budget proposals 2012/13 for consultation
	2011_12_13_CAB_Budget_Appendix2
	2011_12_13_CAB_Budget_Appendix3
	2011_12_13_CAB_Budget_Appendix4
	2011_12_13_CAB_Budget_Appendix5
	2011_12_13_CAB_Budget_Appendix6

	8 Housing Revenue Account revenue and capital revised budget 2011/12 and interim budget proposals 2012/13 for consultation
	2011_12_13_CAB_HRA_Appendices

	12 Lease of 30 St Georges Place-Rent Review-Request for rent subsidy from Vision 21 Gloucestershire
	13 Exempt minutes of the meeting held on 15 November 2011

